SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
443 24TH STREET
SAN LEON, TEXAS 77539

Regular Meeting

Notice is hereby given of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Leon Municipal Utility
District at 6:30 p.m., Wednesday, June 17, 2020 at the District Office, 443 24™ Street, San Leon, for the
purpose of Discuss/Consideration and Act/Approval upon the following matters:

*
*
*
*
*
*
®
*
*
*
*®
*
*
*
*®
*
*
*

Call Meeting to Order;
Public Comments;
Discuss and Engage Auditors for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020;

" >Consider and Approve Commercial Development at 421 12th St. Eduardo Nunez,

Consider and approve commercial development at 18th Street Pier for Lisa Halili;
Consider and Approve Commercial Development at 2387 FM 517 for Joshua Walker;
Consider and Approve Development at 640 18th Street for Karen Westrup;
Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting May 20, 2020 and Special Meeting May 29, 2020;
Consider and Approve the Engineer’s Report;
Review and award contract for the WWTP Expansion Project;
Consider and Approve the Field Superintendent’s Report;
Consider and Approve the Office Manager’s Report;
Discuss and approve hiring Zendeh Del & Associates, PLLC to represent District as needed,
Discuss and Approve the 2020/2021 Budget;
District Manager’s Report;
Discuss and Follow up on QOutstanding Issues;
Director’s Report;
Recess into Executive Session pursuant to Section 551.071, 551.072 and 551.074 of the Texas
Government Code regarding;
a. Consultation with the District’s Attorney;
b. Personnel Matters;
¢. Discuss Pending or Threatened Litigation;
Return to Regular Session and Act on Matters Discussed in Executive Session;
Adjourn Meeting;

R /
Foh e -
LA ATt SRR

Prepared by: Janice Hoffman, Office Manager

Filing Date: 06/10/2020 2:45PM

I hereby certify that this instrument was FILED on the date and time stamped hereon
and RECORDED in the OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS of Galveston County, Texas.

Dwight D. Sullivan, County Clerk
Galveston County, Texas

DO NOT DESTROY - Waming, this document is part of the Official Public Record.




SANLEONM.UD
P.0. BOX 5508
SAN LEON, TX 77530
(281) 339-1588
PAYMENT RECEIPT

ElF e O0S-OF-08 024893
agceiven saov Y fuies A'/tg Crrery

soonzse 2l / J—‘ﬂ‘

ODCUARSS_
on L WATER TRPJG* SEWER TP OPP FEE (3)
_ACEoUNT ] - wowean | F /SR
AHTCE T e

AMTPAID ’7’5’90

w_ QL

BALANCE ! [ MONE
OVE | i u.«C:‘—‘e;

-




SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
443 24™ STREET
SAN LEON, TX 77539
Phone: (281) 339-1586 Fax: (281) 339-1587

APPLICATION FOR WATER AND SEWER SERVICE

The undersigned applicant does hereby state that he/she shall be responsible for all rates, deposits, charges.
etc., 10 the subject premises and shall comply with the most current Rate Schedule of the District which is
subject to change. The Applicant is responsible for informing the District of a request to disconnect service
to the subject premises, at which time the deposit or its remainder shall be refunded to this applicant. The
Disirict reserves the right to apply the deposit against any unpaid charges for its services. Interest will not be
paid on deposits held by the District.

NAME AND/ OR SPOUSE (Pleasl; piy Mike A (C AR~
P
SERVICE ADDRESS: BB /2 #Hs‘T DLY:

MAILING ADDRESS:

/xc’golk,g ¢ 23 EMAN.

PHONE #: Home: A8/ A83 voic  work: Cell:
Employer:
Address:
APPLICANT STATUS:
Owner Renter Landlord Name: .
Open records act Phone # o

Confidential: Yeszé No_

One- time $5.00 Fee'on First Bill 3

r‘zv Start Date: ___LC s - ' \

RESIDENTIAL: COMMERCIAL:

TYPE: Circle one (Manufactured/Mobile
Home, Home Constructed on Site)

Type of Business:
Tax [.D. Number:

THE APPLICANT CFRT]FIES THAT HE/SHE HAS PERSONALLY EXAMINED THE INFORMATION
SUBMITTED WITH THIS APPLICATION AND ATTEST THAT ALL INFORMATION SUBMITTED IS
TRUE, ACCURATE AND COMPLETE, AND THAT HE/SHE HAS RECEIVED A COPY OF THE RATE
SCHEDULE THAT CONTAINS THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE SAN LLEON MUNICIPAL
UTILITY DISTRICT.

SIGNATURL: M ( \WAA C(%ﬂ _pate 10 ¢ 20
FOR DlS’l‘R{C"I‘ USE ONLY

Deposit Amount: SO 7 wor: | HL AT

Deposit#: __| 272 VA Account #: 10 2274 UCE pue. | O G

CK________ DATE TO CUSTOMER $




IL

HL

SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
SERVICE AGREEMENT

PURPOSE. The San Leon Municipal Utility District is responsible for protecting the drinking
water supply from contamination or pollution which could result from improper plumbing
practices. The purpose of this service agreement is to notify each customer of the plumbing
restrictions which are in place to provide this protection. The utility enforces these restrictions to
ensurc the public health and welfare. Each customer must sign this agreement before the San
Leon Municipal Utility District will begin service. In addition, when service to an existing
connection has been suspended or terminated, the water system will not re-establish service
unless it has a signed copy of this agreement.

PLUMBING RESTRICTIONS. The following undesirable plumbing practices are prohibited by
State regulations.

A, No direct connection between the public drinking water supply and a potential source of
contamination is permitted. Potential sources of contamination shall be isolated from the
public water system by an air-gap or an appropriate backflow prevention device.

B. No cross-connection between the public drinking water supply and a private water system is
permitted. These potential threats to the public drinking water supply shall be eliminated at
the service connection by the installation of an air-gap or a reduced pressure-zone backflow
prevention device.

C. No connection which allows water to be returned to the public drinking water supply is
permitted.
D. No pipe or pipe fitting which contains more than 8.0% lead may be used for the installation

or repair of plumbing at any connection which provides water for human use.

E. No solder or flux which contains more than 0.2% lead can be used for the installation or
repair of plumbing at any connection which provides water for human use.

SERVICE AGREEMENT. The following are the terms of the service agreement between the
San Leon Municipal Utility District and Customer.

A. The Water System will maintain a copy of this agreement as long as the Customer and/or the
premises will be connected to the Water System.

B. The Customer shall allow his/her property to be inspected for possible cross-connections and
other undesirable plumbing practices. These inspections shall be conducted by the Water
System or its designated agent prior to initiating new water service; when there is reason (o
believe that cross-connections or other unacceptable plumbing practices exist; or after any
major changes to the private plumbing facilities. The inspections shall be conducted during
the Water System’s normal business hours.

C. The Water System shall notify the Customer in writing of any cross-connection or other
undesirable plumbing practice which has been identified during the initial inspection or the
periodic re-inspection.

D. The Customer shall immediately correct any undesirable plumbing practice on his‘her
premises.



E. The Customer shall, at his/her expense, properly install, test, and maintain any backflow
prevention device required by the Water System.

v, ENFORCEMENT. If the Customer fails to comply with the terms of the Service Agreement, the
Water System shall terminate service or properly install. test. and maintain an appropriate
backflow prevention device at the service connection. Any expenses associated with the
enforcement of this Agreement shall be billed to the Customer.

[O - R Zor/[
"M Ko MEC ARy

Print Name / ) S
Lt /N M

Customer Signature

ADDENDUM TO APPLICATION FOR WATER AND SEWER

The undersigned customer(s), who is/are applicant(s) for water and sewer services from San Leon Municipal
Utility District represent(s), by his/her/their signature(s) on the document that the rules of San Leon
Municipal Utility District allow one (1) residence of any kind to be connected to one (1) sewer and/or water
tap. The undersigned customer(s) rcpresent(s) that he/she/they will not allow any additional connections
from any other structure, dwelling, recreational vehicle, mobile home to the District’s system.

The undersigned customer(s) further understand that. if this agreement is violated, the District has the right to

immediately disconnect the water and/or sewer service, and that the customer(s) will be requircd to pay
additional water and/or sewer tap fees for each additional unit connected to the District’s system.

(O-Rb- 2c(]
Dateﬂ( ; K( MCC AP\'L—{

Print Name




TAX RECEIPT

'1

Certified Owner:

CHERYL E. JOHNSON, TAC

P.O. Box 1169
Galveston, TX 77553-1169

MCCARTY MIKE
1827 FLAMINGO DR
LEAGUE CITY, TX 77573

$27072211P
900000022182204
6240-0074-0015-000

WALK_A

Deposit No:
Validation No:

Account No:
Operator Code:

Year Tax Unit Name
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

Galveston Co
Road & Flood
Dickinson Jsd
Mainland Coll
San Leon Mud

(.Phe_ck_Numbcrjslg

Credit Card Authorization No: 200246

Exemptions on this property:

BAYER.

NATALIE GARCIA

1827 FLAMINGO DR
LEAGUE CITY , TX 77573

Tax Value

4,800
4,800
4,800
4,800
4,800

Tax Rate

0.619750
0009000
1 540000
0233890
0.450000

Legal Description:

ABST 10 A EDWARDS LOTS 15-16 BLK 74 SAN
LEON

Parcel Address: 321 12THST

Legsl Acres: 0.1460
Remit Seq No: 13699168
Receipt Date: 07/22/2011

Deposit Date: 07/22/2011

Print Date: 07/22:2011
Levy Paid P&I Coll Fee Paid Total
29.75 536 T2 4213
043 0.08 010 061
7392 13.31 1745 104.08
1123 2.02 268 1590
2160 389 S0 3G.59
$136.93 $24.66 $32.32 519391
PAYMENT TYPE:

Credit Cards: $193.91

Total Applied: - T Ts1939)

Taotal Tendered: $193 9

(for sccounts paid on 07/22/2011)

Change Paid: S0 00

ACCOUNT PAID IN FULL

211150




SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
APPLICATION FOR WATER AND/OR SEWER TAPS

Name of Person Requesting Tap: Mi Lc_ ML(, A(L{'*%
Mailing Address: 1387 Flam<n Jo th S
_bheague G T, Ty T
77573 .
Phone (Home) A%1-3 38-2e5  Work .2 181-304- 5360

Name of Contractor:
Mailing Address:

Phone (Home) - ) - i‘WuI

THE APPLICANT AND/OR CONTRACTOR STATE THAT TAPS ARE BEING
REQUESTED FOR THE PROPOSED STRUCTURE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

Approximate square footage M_A//A B

If a multi unit construction is proposed, how many units are planned? A/ i‘}v -~ RWV. 5
NOTE: EACH UNIT REQUIRES A SEPARATE WATER & SEWER TAP....

i !
Address of Property: “__Lfg_\ | P ‘, ST
Size of Water Mcter Requested: 1" If request is l.uuu than a standard size, please justify.
Size of Sewer Tap Requested: -

PLEASE ATTACH BLUEPRINTS OR DRAWINGS OF THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION
TO THIS APPLICATION. ALSO INCLUDE DEPTH OF SEWER STUB OUTS.

I'TIS AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD that before construction and prior to taps being obtained
a Building Permit must be issued by Galveston County, a Plumbing Permit must be obtained
from San Lecon M.U.D. and all fees associated with tapping lines must be paid in advance.

ADDITIONALLY, if main lines need to be extended to make a tap, an estimation of costs wi'l
be provided and must be paid prior to the installation of taps.

Applicant and/or Contractor 1s responsible for complying with all County, State and Federal
Plumbing Codes. San Leon M.U.D.’s Plumbing Requirements are in conjunction with and in
addition to all County, State and Federal Plumbing Codes.

N .
Dated this 7 “dayof ™M i\q . 200%. Applicant’s Signature: M‘LI*\‘_':_?({{/L ,H{_(_
i
Amount Paid: 3775 9o [ have received a copy of S.L.M.U.D. Plumbing
Cash or Check # /778 chuu;n nts. 6 )
Received By: <5 A bl [/*" V\P(_
blg,nalun,

Jo2 527 Y400
7453




. » Y -
DIRESS £ ) I2 - S Taeck Saw | heews TV 77539

STREET
L
L
Tl —D—
r
/
~
o
car w_ G or o | 1S
BLOCK # _.li...




'Ld3d ONIATING
iﬂ%ﬂﬂdﬁ”ﬁngw ALNNOD NOLS3ATVD
'33SSVd SI NOLLO3dSNI

._<z_...._ TINN HOLLIONOD 3181931 NI GINIVINIVIN ANV 13341S
JHL WOH4 J14ISIA >._z_<._n_ JU3IHM 031S0d =19 LSNN LlINY3d

&-lum Mu.w ..m: 1INY3d SIHL JAOW3Y LON Od
#4S S0 |Ch Sy

0-5=5, MGFH-S557] 0N

, _




My name is Joshua Walker, | am the owner of the property at 2387 FM 517 In san leon. | am requesting
to be put on the agenda for the June 17 meeting of the board to consider allowing me to use the city
water and sewer on my 1.5 Acre commercial property for rental homes | plan to put on the property.

| have attached a detailed drawing with real dimensions for your reference. | am requesting to put 4
Single family mobile homes on the property and would require sewer and water services to each. | feel
as though this would be a benefit to the community to provide safe affordable housing and your
consideration for my project is greatly appreciated. | can be reached either by email or my phone listed
below. Thank you.

Joshua Walker

WS Construction Services
519 9% St N.

Texas City, TX 77059
Cell: 281-630-4616

CONSTRUCTION
SERVICLES







MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF
SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF GALVESTON §
The Board of Directors of the San Leon Municipal Utility District met in regular Audio

Telecommunication session, open to the public, on Wednesday, May 20, 2020, at 6:30 p.m.
constituting a quorum, the following members of the Board were present, to-wit:

Board Members Present: Joe Manchaca, President, Tyson Kennedy, Vice President, Kenneth
Bishop, Treasurer, Kelly Neason, Asst. Secretary, Keith Gossett, Secretary

Also present: Janice Hoffman, Office Manager, Andrew Miller, District Manager, Steve
DonCarlos, District's Attorney, and Kim Courte, Gallagher Insurance

Not Present: Ken Keller, Field Superintendent and Hal Walker, District's Engineer

Guest: Paul Fenn, John Wade, Rose Lopez, Phillip D. Haskett, David Jetelina, Jan Abbitt, Brittany
Flores, Lori Brockman and Andy Upchurch,

Call Meeting to Order;
Meeting called to order at 6:33 pm.

Public Comments;

Mr. Haskett had a comment regarding the list of cutoff or write-off that he was provided was for
the $130,000 that was written off in the last fiscal year are accurate. A. Miller stated that the
document is over 200 pages and the last page has a summary total of over $400,000; that list was
generated from the District’s billing software and contains active and inactive accounts. The
inactive accounts were targeted for write-offs. Mr. Haskett demanded a corrected list with the
$130,000 that was written off. Mr. Haskett had a question regarding revisiting refinancing the
Bonds mentioned in the last meeting. J. Manchaca said it will be at a later time. Haskett discussed
the information request he sent to A. Miller regarding all of the outstanding Bonds. T. Kennedy
asked if the District engaged a company to recover the funds lost from write-offs. A. Miller stated
that once the accounts are written off from the District’s books, we send them to Texas Collections
Unlimited for collection. Mr. Hasket disputes the right to limit comments to two (2) minutes.
Consider and Approve Insurance with Gallagher for the District;

Kim Courte with Gallagher was present for any questions regarding the insurance for the District.
K. Neason asked is the equipment covered separately from the buildings. J. Hoffman stated that
the equipment is covered separately. T. Kennedy stated that Gallagher has been easy to deal with
and success with them. Tyson Kennedy made the motion to approve insurance with Gallagher for
the District, seconded by Ken Bishop. All in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Discuss and Approve Mitigation efforts for 1211 11th Billing issue for Andy Upchurch;

K. Neason suggested having Mr. Upchurch pay for half of the second month; it is not his fault and
it 1s not the District’s fault. There was much discussion regarding leak at Andy Upchurch’s
property at 1211 11", Kelly Neason made the motion to approve to have Mr. Upchurch to pay
half of his second month's high bill, seconded by Keith Gossett. All in favor, motion carried
unanimously.




Consider and Approve Commercial Development at 421 12th St. Eduardo Nunez;
Tabled

Consider and Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting for April 15, 2020, the Field
Superintendent’s and the Office Manager’s Report and Budget Comparison;

Ken Bishop made the motion to approve of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting for April 15, 2020,
the Field Superintendent’s and the Office Manager’s Report and Budget Comparison, seconded
by Tyson Kennedy. All in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Consider and Approve the Engineer’s Report;
Tabled until the next meeting.

Approve to close the District’s Amoce Account and Transfer to a Texas First CD;

Keith Gossett made the motion to approve to close Amoco and transfer all funds to the TexPool
Operating Reserve, seconded by Ken Bishop. All in favor, motion carried unanimously.

District Manager’s Report;

Texas General Land Office has block grants coming up and we are continuing research. We will
be advertising RFP’s for grant administration on the 27% of May and the 3™ of June with responses
due back at the beginning of July so that we can have those open at the July meeting. And we are
running the competitive seal bids for various small District projects and will be advertised in three
(3) daily newspapers (Brazoria, Galveston and Harris Counties). AWBD recently changed the
conference from June 11™ to August 6™ and this is tentative. GCWA; the District is in discussions
with them to confirm that their meters are accurate and what they are sending to us. GCWA
chlorine maintenance has been re-scheduled and not sure as to when. There were three (3) open
records discussions with the Attorney General. WWTP; had the pre-bid meeting for the expansion
at the WWTP on the 14" of May. There were about 30 to 40 individuals present. The bids are set
for opening next week. Continuing jetting in the system and doing repair work. Going through
cyber training for the employees in compliance with House Bill 3834. Continued this month with
the no cut-off policy to help the residents during this crisis. The dumpster across from the office
will be taken and the residents will have individual cans from now on. Appraisal values are in.
Public Information Act; completed ten (10) this month and five (5) new requests. Taps; 47
requested 24 okay.

Discuss and Follow up on Qutstanding Issues;

There were no outstanding issues.

Director's Report;

T. Kennedy stated that we need to have more discussions regarding the numerous Public
Information Request. There were no Directors Reports.

Recess into Executive Session Pursuant to Section 551.071/551.072/551.074 of the Texas
Government Code;

Recess into Executive Session at 7:12 p. m.

Return to Regular Session and Act on Matters Discussed in Executive Session;

Returned to Regular Session at 8:23 pm and no action taken, discussions only.

Adjourn Meeting;

Kelly Neason made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:23 pm, seconded by Keith Gossett. All
in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Approved: Attest:

Joe Manchaca Keith Gossett
President, Board of Directors Secretary, Board of Directors




MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF
SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

THE STATE OF TEXAS d
)
COUNTY OF GALVESTON d

The Board of Directors (the "Board") of the San Leon Municipal Utility District

(the "District") met in Special Meeting, open to the public, May 29, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. at. the’
District's regular meeting place at the District Office, 443 24th Street, San Leon, Texas.

Constituting a quorum, the following duly-elected members of the Board were present, to-wit:

T s

Attendees (Board Members):
Joe Manchaca, President, Keith Gossett, Secretary and Kelly Neason, Asst. Secretary
(Via Teleconferenced) Tyson Kennedy, Vice President and Ken Bishop, Treasurer

Attendees (District Manager and Attorney):
Andrew Miller, Stephen DonCarlos

Attendees (Guests):
Ann Brackell, Gene Shaner, John Wade, Ann Tharp, Dalphine Myska, Gary Myska
Phillip Haskett, David Jetelina and Paul Fenn

Call Meeting to Order

Meeting called to order at 3:05 p. m.

Recess into Executive Session Pursuant to Section 551.071/551.072 and 551.074 of the Texas
Government Code regarding possible purchase of real property;

Recess into Executive Session at 3:07 p. m.

Return to Special Session and Act on Matters Discussed in Executive Session;

Returned to Special Session at 3:50 pm and acted on matters discussed in Executive Session.
Discussions only nothing to approve.

Adjourn Meeting;

Kelly Neason made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 3:55 p. m., seconded by Keith Gossett.
All in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Approved: Attest:

Joe Manchaca Keith Gossett
President, Board of Directors Secretary, Board of Directors




SAN LEON
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

Costello

ENGINEER'S REPORT

FOR
MaAY 20, 2020

Cl Project NO. 2018145-000-DS
Prepared on 5/13/2020

This report provides the District with current information regarding updates, progress, or documentation
on the projects below as authorized by the District.

1) WWTP EXPANSION DESIGN

Project was advertised on March 5 and the 12 in the Galveston County Daily News. A Pre-bid
meeting was scheduled to follow but was postponed due the meeting limitations by the State /
County actions. A new date for the pre-bid meeting was re-established for May 14™ with
acceptance of bid submittals on May 28%. Costello will prepare a bid tab and letter of
recommendation on the 29". Costello requests a Special Board Meeting to discuss and award
the contract to the lowest qualified bidder so that the contractor can begin obtaining his bonds
and insurance before the next general meeting.

2) UTILITY MASTER PLAN UPDATE
We have completed the creation of the computer model for the water system and have run
several scenarios. | have yet been able to sit down with the engineer to discuss the results.
Modeling of the collection system has not commenced.

Prepared by:

Harry B. “Hal” Walker, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

TBPE Firm Registration No. 280




SAN LEON

Costello ﬁ"
g MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

ENGINEER'S REPORT

FOR
JUNE 17,2020

Cl Project NO. 2018145-000-DS
Prepared on 06/10/2020

This report provides the District with current information regarding updates, progress, or documentation
on the projects below as authorized by the District.

1) WWTP EXPANSION DESIGN
Bids for the WWTP Expansion were accepted, publicly opened and read at 2:00p.m. on June 4",
Costello has prepared a bid tab and letter of review for the Board’s consideration and discussion.
If awarded the Contractor will have 7 days from the “Notice of Award” letter to submit his Bonds
and Insurance along with his executed contract documents, followed by a compliance check by
the District’s Attorney. In the interest of moving the project forward, Costello requests a Special
Board Meeting to discuss and execute the contracts rather than wait until next month’s meeting.

2) UTILITY MASTER PLAN UPDATE
No activity this month.

Prepared by:
Harry B. “Hal” Walker, P.E.

Senior Project Manager
TBPE Firm Registration No. 280

Jt/




Costello
June 11, 2020 -

San Leon MUD
443 27% Street
San Leon, Texas 77539

ATTENTION: Board of Directors
REFERENCE: Engineer’s Review of Bids for Award of Contract

Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion to 1.90 MGD
Cl Project No. 2018145-201-DS

Dear Directors:

This letter represents a summary of the bid results and clarifications for the referenced project that were received
and publicly read in the offices of Costello, LLC on Thursday, June 4, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. A copy of the detailed bid
tabulation for this project is enclosed for your review and consideration.

BiD RESULTS

Four (4) contractors submitted bids for this project. Their respective Base Bid amount (from lowest to highest)
with Supplemental Bid and Alternate Bid are presented as follows:

Recommended
Contractor Base Bid Amount Supplementals Total
Allco LLC $9,650,410.00 $582,980.00 $10,233,390.00
LEM Construction Co., Inc. $9,763,030.00 $462,312.00 $10,225,342.00
Flintco Industrial $9,886,861.60 $383,019.84 $10,269,881.44
Wharton-Smith, Inc. $10,560,830.00 $457,816.00 $11,018,646.00

BASE BiD WORK

The base bid for this project includes site work (demolition of existing structures and piping including
abandonment of yard pipe, new and replacement of yard piping, fencing, site grading and turf establishment),
construction of new concrete structures and installation of respective equipment (Headworks/Aeration Basin,
Clarifier, and Disinfection Basin), rehabilitation of on-site Lift Station (replacement of pumps and protective
coating), replacement of sludge pumps and controls, new digester and disinfection blowers, NPW station
rehabilitation of the digester and conversion of existing aeration basin, and new electrical and motor control
center.

Costello

Principled. Practical. Proven.



San Leon MUD
June 11, 2020
Page 2 of 3

SUPPLEMENTAL BID ITEMS

Supplemental Items on the bid form included dewatering for structures, a jib crane for the lift station pumps,
grated walkway around the existing clarifier, retaining wall for protection of existing structures, rehabilitation of
digester walls, repairs to existing aeration basin drops and diffusers, and possible repairs to existing clarifiers.
Supplemental Bid Items were included on the bid form to offer the District, provided the base bid was sufficiently
low enough, the option of including these items in the contract. Costello believes that these supplemental items,
with the exception of Item S4 (Retaining Wall Construct), are necessary for the plant’s expansion and recommends
that they be included in the contract. However, Item S1 (Dewatering for Structures) should be awarded
contingently. Items S6 and S7 are allowances and actual cost may be higher or lower based upon inspection after
the treatment units are removed from service.

AWARD OF CONTRACT

As indicated herein, Allco LLC. is the apparent low bidder for the Base Bid only; however, including the
recommended supplemental bid items, the lowest bid total would place LEM Construction Company, Inc. with the
low bid. We have previously worked with LEM Construction Company, Inc. and believe they are capable of
performing the specified work for this project in accordance with the plans and specifications. Therefore, we offer
no objection to award the contract to LEM Construction Company, Inc., for the Base Bid with Recommended
Supplemental Items in the amount of $10,225,342.00.

FUNDING

The issued 2019 Bond Funds established a construction cost estimate of $16,625,000.00 for the wastewater
treatment plant expansion. This amount is sufficient to cover the Base Bid with the recommended supplemental
items. The Bond Funds also include a 10% contingency for the project, thus raising the available funds to
$18,287,500.00 to cover any unforeseen problems that may arise.

ANALYSIS OF BIDS AMOUNTS

The bids from all four contractors came in lower than expected. This project cost was estimated based upon a
weighted average of the plant capacity being 1,662,500 GPD. A standard practice by engineers is to use a unit
cost per gallon that is derived from previous projects of similar nature. $10/gallon has been a stable number for
several years until recently, at the beginning of 2020 we have seen numbers as high as $15/gallon. The unit cost
for the base bid items ranged from $5.80/ gallon to $6.35/ gallon. It is suspected that the lower costs may be due
to increased competition from consequences forced by COVID-19 that has cancelled or delayed so many
construction projects around the State. Contractors and manufacturers are providing more competitive bids to
secure projects due to concerns about keeping their doors open and employees on the payroll.

Costello ¢



San Leon MUD
June 11, 2020
Page 3 of 3

Should there be any questions, or if additional information is needed, please contact the undersigned at this office.

Sincerely,

sy Pl

Harry B. “Hal” Walker, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

TBPE REGISTRATION No. 280

Attachment

Costello ¢ 1gineering & Surveying



o7

06'L 0} dx3 d1MM Qe pig\Buippig pue Buisiuarpwy\uBisaa-L0L\AOW 06'L 0} uoisuedx3 Jue|d Jusuieal | Jajemslsep-L0Z\ANIN U0 Ues G181 02\8|0Z\eIep\Bulssao0dpiom0006IBUN

00'000'€T

00'9v9'8T0°TT

00°9T8'LSY

00°0£8°095°01

0t"000€92

¥'188°692Z°0T

¥8'610'€8E

09°'T98°988'6

00°000°C6

00°Zve’'sTT'ot

00°2TET9Y

00'0€0°€9L'6

00°0T9vT

00'06€'€€T 0T

00°086'Z8S

00°0T¥'0S9'6

SX'aoN

$ SW3LI aIg 3LVYNYILTY
S IOVIIV dIg TV.LOL
$  SW3ll dig IVINIWITddNS AIANIWWNO0ITY

S SW3ll aig 3sve

*ONI ‘HLIWS-NOLYVHM

211 ‘00LNIT4

*INI ‘ANVdNOD
NOILONYLSNOD NI

mr‘odmnv

0Z0Z ‘v 2unf :paAIdaY spig

SQ-T0Z-SYT8TOZ "ON 4Or 1D

PLIsIa Auninn jeddiuny uoa ues

Qd9IN 09°0 03 uoisuedx3 Jue|d JUSWILeL] 131eMIISeM
10y uone|nge pig



vz SIX'GOW 06°'T 03 dx3 dIMM ™ qel pig\Suippig pue BuisiLBAPY\usisaq-TOT\ADW 06'T O3 uoisuedx3 Jue|d Jualwless ] Ja1emalsepm-TOZ\ANW uoa1 ues syTITOZ\STOZ\erep\uissa00.dpiom\00061eY\\
9-HIN NIYY €-HIN 40} SISA0D X3iWied YIm
00°000°0T $ 00005'C S 00°9LT°L S 00'v6LT $ 00°00%9 $ 000091 $ 00°008‘S $ 000S¥'T $ vi ¥ s)uawWade|day JAAOD 13 dwey 3oyuelN ‘8T
9-HIA Ny} €-H Joj Jaur
00°002°6¢ $ 0000€L S 00'96T°T $ 00662 S 00°000Z€ $ 000008 S 00'008‘8 $ 0000TC S vl v a0e|d-ul-pain) Aq uonleigeyay 3joyue LT
3daH 8 /M€
00°00L'EY $ 00067 S 0€069°Cy  $ T9'S8T S 00°00T°6€ $ 000LT S 00°0£2'TT $ 00'6b S 41 0€Z  -HW 03 S-HW wouy dur utesq 8 isingadid ‘91
€-HW 01
000026 S 000v S 00'7099 $ 0L'8e S 00°00€C $ 00071 S 00016° S 00LT S 41 0€Z  S-HIN woJjaunuiesg 8 asinvdL B ues)d 'St
SuoISU3Ix3 pue sjuawisnipy
00'000'0ET  $ O00'000°0ET  $ 00'TTI'08 $ 00TIT08 $ 00°000°0% $ 000000y S 00°000°05 $ 0000005 $ S1 1 (319e304-UON pue 3|qe1od) auil Jalem  ‘tT
00'000°0F $ 000000V S 00'STO'0E  $ 00'ST00E  § 00°000'T $ 000001 S 00'00Z'T $ 00002t $ 11 waisAs Ajajes youaul ‘€T
Suipass
ya|nwoupAH pue Suippos Suipn|dul
00°00Z‘T $ 00°000C S 09'8L5T $ 00T€9C $ 00°00¥'T $ 000007 $ 00082 $ 00008t S v 90 ‘seaJe pagunisip ||e uo Juswysijgelsa JnL ‘T
Buisea)d Aue Suipnjoul uone|eisuley
00°005°T $ 00°0S $ 00'009°€E $ 00°0ZT $ 00°000°€ $ 00001 S 00°064°C $ 00'€6 S 41 0g pue [eAOWY) 3dua4 Nurureyd ‘It
00°008'8 $ 000SS S 00'8%9°L $ 008LF S 0000Z°TT $ 0000L $ 00'8¥Z'TT $ 00°€0L $ vi 91 spJe||og 3AI330.4d Yau|-8  “OT
pag pues
papedwo) £ YUM ‘SpIM 1004-f pue oIy L
00°089'ST $ 0082 S 0TEOV'TZ § TT8E $ 0000891 $ 000€ S 00'0Z6'LT $ 00ZE S 41 095 Yaul Z/T-p H[BMIPIS 312.0U0) PAJIOJUIRY 6
apesdqns
pazi|qeIs awi| 31yl You-g YHm 3y}
00'00€'2C $ 00007 S 009S€'8€  $ 00T S 00°089'SE $ 0009t S 00°066'8T $ 000€T $ AS €72 Youl-£ ‘QUsWaAR 33240U0) PadJojuUIBY '8
00°0S2's S 00'S S 0S'v6T'T $ 60¢C S 00'0ST‘E $ 00€ S 00'00€°9 $ 009 S 41 0S0T 30Ud4 IS padJojuRy L
00°000°0S $ 0000005 $ 00'152'6 $ 001526 S 00°000' $ 00000t S 00°000°€ $ 00000°€ S 1T 1IX3 Uo1ONIISUO) PazZI|IgeIs ‘9
00°000°06 $ 0000006 $ 00LT6'ST $ 00°LT6'€T S 00°000°ST $ 00000'ST § 00°000°0F $ 000000F $ 1 1 Suipesg aus °g
Buidid paung
J0 Juawuopueqy pue Suidid punodiapun
00°00005¢ $ 00°000'0SC $ 00'VEE'06T $ OOVEE0T S 0000000z $ 0000000 $ 00'000'0S€ ¢ 00°000'0SE S 11 pue sainnonils 8uiisix3 jo uoowsg v
000008 $ 000008 $ 00°000'8 $ 000008 S 00°000'8 $ 000008 S 0070008 $ 000008 $ 11 (2) Bunjeas / Butkenuns uondnuIsuo)  “g
0000000 $ 00°000°00C $ 00'v98'62¢ S 00v98°6ZC S 00'000'0ST ¢ 00°000°0ST S 00°000°00T $ 00°000°00T $ 11 SHWLI3d 1@ ddueINsy| ‘spuocg ‘T
00'000°00T $ 00°00000T $ 00'000'S6  $ 00°000's6 S 00'000°00T $ 00°000°00T $ 00°000°06 $ 0000006 $ 1T (T)uonezipgow 't
SW3Liqig asva v
felol adud |e1ol a2lud |elol g |elol 9dld wn  AD
papuaix3 nun papuaix3 nun papuaIx3 Hun papuaix3 nun
*ONI ‘HLINS-NOLYVHM 211 ‘00ININE NI 21100V

‘ANVdINOD NOILINYLSNOD W

0Z0T ‘v dunf :paAISIRY spig

$Q-T0Z-SYT8TOZ 'ON gor 1D

1UIsIg AN jediuniy uoa ues

\ 09°0 01 uoisuedx3 jue|d JUBWIIL3J | JOIBMIISEM
Joj uonejngel pig



viog SIX'a9W 06'T 03 dx3 dLMM geL pig\3uippig pue Suisiuaapy\uBised-TOT\ADW 06'T O3 uoisuedx3 Jueld Ju3wieas | J91emalseM-TOZ\dNW U037 ues SyT8TOZ\8TOZ\elep\Suissa301dpiom\0006/eu\\
(s|lespueH pue siieis
00'000'0SS $ 00°0000SS $ 00'SSL'S6S  $ 00'SSL'S6S $ 00'000°00£ $ 0000000L $ 00'000'SES  $ 00°000°SES  $ 11 ‘shemyj|ep paIeID) S|RIDN SNOBUR|IDISIN - “6€
(adA1 ddny uewuoD) |aued
00'000'sS¢  $ 00000's8 $ 00'7£9'65C  $ 00bTT'S8 ¢ 00000'52Z  $ 00°000'SL $ 00'Z00'SEZ ¢ O0O'vEEBL $ s1 € |043u0) pue sdwng a3pn|S Sulwilid-4|dS '8
00'000°STT ¢ 00°000'STT $ 0080689 $ 00'806'89 $ 00°000°09 $ 0000009 S 00°000°SS $ 00000°sS S s1 1 uonels duing wa)sAS Ja1eM 9|qeI0d-UON  “LE
00°000°0T $ 000000T $ 00'€9¥'TT  $ 0Q0'€E9P'TT  $ 00'000°0T $ 000000T $ 00°000T $ 00000YT S Vi T Jajdwes juaniy3 patesasiysy  "9¢
00°000°06 $ 0000006 $ 00'08€'86  $ 000886 $ 00°000s6 $ 00000's6 S 00°0000TT  $ 00°000°0TT $ s1 1 wa3sAs uoljeuIo|y)-aQ YNsig WNIPos  “Sg
0000006  $ 0000006 ¢ 00'¥96°'6L  $ 00v96'6L S 00°000'SL $ 000006 $ 00'000'S8 $ 0000068 S S1 1 wa)sAS UONIBJUISIQ A)IOYIOdAH WINIPOS  *pE
00°000'00S $ 007000005 ¢ 00'59L065 $ 0059065 $ 00'000'00S $ 00°000°00S $ 00000549 $ 0000059 $ 11 wawdinb3 Jalyie|d J31d JAID  "EE
00°000'00Z $ 0000007 S 0000520 $ 0000S'TY S 00°000'SLT  $ 00°000'SE  $ 00'000'0TZ ¢ 00000CFr $ Vi § Siamojg Juawade|dsig ANISOd 3GOT-HL  ‘TE
(uondajuisiq pue
00°000'069 $ 00000069 $ O00'€LT'LEL $ OO'ELT'LEL S 00'000'0S. $ 00°000°0SL $ 00:000'058 $ 00000058 $ S1 1 uonesay) awdinb3 uonessy ss3%04d  'TE
00'000°ZTT ¢ 000008 $ 009LL'6TT $ 00'¥¥6'6T S 000000ZT $ 000000 $ 00'0000¥T $ 00°000°SE S vl v s91e9 JI9M umoq dosg  “O€
00°000°ST $ 00000ST $ 00'€ET0OT S O00°€ECOT  $ 00°0000T $ 000000T S 00°000°ST $ 00000'ST S S1 1 U305 Jeg pauea|) |enuew "6
00'000's8  $ 00000's8 S 00'L6T'8TT $ 00°L6T'8TT S 00°000°0€ $ 000000 $ 0000006 $ 0000006 $ S1 1 JoAanuo) /i010edWoD/Iaysem ‘8T
00'00009T $ 00°00009T $ 00'€6Y'0ZT  $ 00°€E6V0ZT $ 0000000 $ 00°000°00C $ 00'000'0LT $ 00°0000LT $ s1 1 UB3.9S JUBN|U] |EIIUBYBIN  *LT
00°000°0€ $ 00000sT ¢ 00'800°TT  $ 00'¥0S'S S 000008 $ 000007 $ 00000ZT $ 00°000'9 s vi ¢ SIAlEA 318D AU "9
saoueualnddy
00000087 $ 0000008 $ 00'vLS'09C $ 00'vLS'09C S 0000000 $ 00000007 $ 00000062 $ 00°000'06C S S1 1 pue suoddns Buldid ‘sdwingd 3|gisiawgns  *SZ
saoueuaunddy
00'000'0S $ 000000S ¢ 00TLT6Y S 00TLTEY S 00'000'0TT ¢ 00°000°0TT S 00°000°08 $ 0000008 S 11 pue spoddns Suidid ‘sdwng 3|qis;awgns "4
00'000°09T $ 00°000°09T $ 00'S9Z'v6  $ 00°S9T'P6 S 00'000'0¥T ¢ 00°0000VT S 0000009T $ 00°000°09T $ 1T (98e4035 |ed1waYy)) Buipling AJuoseN  “€Z
(sdwng
00°000°0S $ 000000 $ 00°SLTL S 00SLTL $ 0000005 $ 0000005 S 00°000°'ST $ 00000'sT S 11T pue s1amo|g) Sped 3JIAIS BI2U2U0D 7T
Ac_mmm uonI3juIsIg pue sauleD ;.__mmm
00'000'¥98°€ $ 00'000'798°€ $ 00'vLT09Y'T S 00vL1°09%'C $ 00'000'08€'€ $ 00°000°08E'E $ 00'000'SS6'C $ 00°000'SS6°T $ 1T UONEIBY/SHIOMPRBH) S3INIINIIS BIBIOU0D  *TT
0000009 $ 00008 $ 00'00T'88T $ 00°805'C S 00°000°09 $ 00008 $ 00°00t'6S $ 00¢6L $ 1 s SUOISUIIXJ PUE SUONEIYIPON UIBIA 82104 0T
sajoyuey
00°000°000T $ 00°000°000°T $ 000ST'TSL'T $ O000ST'TISLT $ 00'000'0S0'T $ 00°000°0S0'T $ 00005026 $ 00005026 $ 1T MaN  pue (Suidid piep) 1amas Asejues 6T
|exoL ald el aold |elo) 3014d |eloL l4d wn Ao w?)j Jo uondusag
papuaix3 uun papuaixly uun papuaIx3y uun pPapuaIxy uun
*DNI ‘HLINS-NOLYVHM 211 ‘024N NI 211 ‘oMY

‘ANV4WOD NOLLINYLSNOD W11

0Z0T ‘v 3un( :paniaday spig

SQ-T0Z-SPT8TOZ :'ON 9Of 1D

PIIsIg Auaan (edpiunpy uoa ues

{ 09°0 01 uoisuedx3 juejd JUBWIESI] JBIEMIISEM
Joj uoie|nge] pig



viov

00'00S'Z8T $ 0000SZ8T $

0000529
00°00006

$ 0000529 $
$ 0000006 $

00°000°€2 $ 00001 S

00°0£8°095°0T $

00°000°0T $ 000000T $

00°000°S€ $ 00000'SE $

00°000'06 $ 0000006 S

00000°S9T $ 00°000°S9T $

00'000°6£T $ 00'000°6LT $

00°000°2S
000000

$ 000004S ¢
$ 000000 S

0’00069 $ SY'EVT'T S

» 09'798'9886 $

00°000°0T $ 000000T $

00'000'SE  $ 00°000SE $

00ZLS'6ST'T $ 00TLS'6ST'T S

00°'LSE'LY S 0Q0'LSELY S

00000002 $ 00°000'00Z $

00°000°S9
00°000°09

$ 00000's9 ¢
$ 0000009 $

0000026 $ 00°00% $

00°0£0°€9L'6 $

00°000°0T $ 000000T $

00'000°SE $ 00000SE S

00'000'000'T $ 00°000°000°T $

00'000'00T $ 00°000°00T $

00'000°€9T $ 00'000°€9T $

00'00S'PT
00'000'€LZ

$ 0000SvT S
$ 00000°€LC $

00'0T9'vC $ 00°£0T $

00°0TH‘059'6 $

00°000°0T $ 000000T $

00'000°SE $ 00°000°SE  §

00'000TSO‘T $ 00°000°TSOT $

00'000°LET  $ 00'000'LET $

SIX’QD 06°'T 03 dx3 dLMM ™ gel pig\Buippig pue SuisiaApy\usisag-TOT\AOW 06°'T 03 uoisuedx3 Jueld Juswiea.| J31emalseM-TOZ\ANW U031 ues SpT8TOZ\STOZ\e1ep\3uissasoidpiom\0006Iey\\

1 "ON Jayue|) punote Aemy|ep palels ‘€S

‘poddng aseg 33245U00

Yum (uonels yn) AsjjolL 13 1sloH duesd qif 'S

$2JN3NAS Joj Suualemaq TS

SW3ll Qig TVINIWIdANS I

*OAd 8 Yim aulq uieiq

.8 92e|day pUE SA0WIY ‘UOIIINIISUOD

S1 0ge

SW3ll 4ig 3sva 1v10l

1D uadQ ‘9T "ON pig aseg Jo nalj Ul TV

SW3ll Qig 31LYNY31TY '8

*(9oueydadse afoid

jernul uodn paliaysuel) 3q j|Im g dweu
$J032E43U0J Ul dn 195 JaMOd "Aluno) puag
104 Y3noyy yuwuad Juswdojaasp/iamod

SIPNPUI OS]y "JBPIACI IIAIDS

314393|3 820 3Y3 Aq 331AIBS I3[ 0}

L,9OUBMO||Y,, UB 3PN|U|) BIIIIS DUIIB|T "€

" SUOISIAOIG |eJ3U3D I3, - 00EET
uo1303S uoNedyI2ads 4ad 43j|013u0) 104

11

3ouemol|e sapnjou|) Suiwesgold 19)[01u0) Ty

*(w23sAs Bunesado

919jdwod e 10} suoed193ds uj paqLIIsIp
se pue suejd uo umoys se saaueuapndde
paJinbal ||e pue ‘sjoJ3uod Asosuasoine
“uawdinba 321A19s 12113033 ‘sax0q
|EUIWID] pUE SJBpaay Jojow ‘sajaeidadal
pue Sunydy ‘sjsued jos3uod dwnd 433udd
{0J3UO2 JOJOW ||BISUl PUE BPIAOId SMO]|0}
se uipnjoul suonesiydads ul paquasap
pue suejd uo UMOYS XI0M {je ||eIsul pue

S1 1

3pPINOLd) S[0JIU0D pue SWSISAS |BJUIID|T  ‘TH

uonesedald

32e4INng pue sguileo) aAlIR0d  OF

je1o 291d
papuaxg N

[e1o1
papuaix3

01d
nun

1eol
papuaix3

991id
Hun

L2
papuaix3

91id
nun

wn  Ap

w?d}| Jo uondiasag

*INI ‘HLINS-NOLYYHM

J71 ‘004NN

“INI
‘ANVdINOD NOILDNYLSNOD W1

M ‘oonv

0207 ‘v dun[ :paA@Iay spig
SQ-T0Z-S¥T8TOC 'ON qor 1D
PuIsIg AN jedpiunpy uosi ues

y 09°0 03 uoisuedx3 Juejd JudBWIEd. | J91BMBISEM

1o uone|nqe] pig



vios SIX*QOW 06'T 03 dx3 dLMM el pig\Buippig pue Suisiuanpy\udisaq-TOT\QDIN 06°T 03 uoisuedx3 Juejd JUBWILdL | J21eMaISeM-TOZ\ANIN UOST ues SyT8TOZ\8TOZ\e1ep\3ulssa20.dpJom\0006IEY\\
00°918'LLY v8'6TO'E0Y S 00'ZTEZ69  $ 00086589  $
(aouemoy|y)
00°000'0S 00°000°0S 0000005 $ 00°000°0S 00°000°0S $ 0000005 $ 00°000°0S $ 000000S $ 101 T 'ON Jayuie)) Bunsix3 oy sueday /S
(9ouemoyjy) s1asnypg pue sadig
00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°0000T  $ 00°000°0T 00'000°0T $ 000000T $ 00°000°0T $ 000000T S s1 1 douq uiseg uoneiay 3unsixs ol sieday ‘9
S}, T wWinwiuiw ‘1onpoJdd snouawad
0091879 00°€T v8'6T0°29  $ (L8'ET 00°TTE'LL S 0091 $ 00°08v°TL $ 00ST S S 7e8v yum Buidepinsay - sjlem 191sa31q  °SS
uoleAedX3 pue uonijowsqg
Suunp sain3onuis Sunisix3 JO UOIIBI0Ld
00°000°0C 00°000°0¢ 000000 $ 00°000°0Z 00'000'0€T  $ 00°000'0£C $ 00'000°€0T $ 00°000°€0T  $ s1 1 Jejiwig J0 JdNJISUOD |[BM Bululeldy  bS
|elol ERITR] |elol ERITE jeloL Mg |eloL 9d1d wn  Ap w?)| Jo uonduasaq
papuaixy nun papuaix3 nn papuay nn papuaix3 nun
*ONI ‘HLUINS-NOLYYHM 371 ‘OD1ANIN4 *INI M ‘oomv

‘ANVJWO)D NOILONYLSNOD WI1

070z ‘v aunf :paniaday spig

Sa-TOT-SYT8TOC 'ON qOf 1D

PUIsSIg AN feddiunpy uoa ues

{ 09°0 01 uoisuedx3 Juejd JU3Wea. | JIIEMBISEM
Joj uone|nge] pig




San Leon Municipal Utility District
Operations Report for May 2020

Water Plant

GCWA Received: 24,128.000
Pumped into system: 24,157.000
Billed Meters: 12,777,000
Leaks/Flushing: 220,000

Active meters: 2,889
9 bacteriological samples taken and tested

(8 distribution, 1 well); all results were good,
No coliform organisms found

Wastewater Treatment Plant

Permitted Actual
Flow <0.95 MGD .795 MGD
BOD 158 Ibs/day 10.55 lbs/day
TSS 158 lbs/day 6.3 Ibs/day
DO 2.0mg/L 7.2 mg/L

CLl2 1.0min-4.0max 1.2 min - 3.8 max

Total flow: 24,651,000 gallons
Daily average flow: .795 MGD
Average solids level: 306 mg/L
Sludge hauled: 20 Yards

Total rainfall: 7.32 inches

MGD: Million gallons per day
mg/L: Milligrams per liter

Distribution & Collection

Taps, Inspections, & Extension

Service Orders_April 16" — May 20 2020

Water Taps: 7 Water Taps YTD: 82
Sewer Taps: 7 Sewer Taps YTD: 82
Line extensions: 3 Extensions YTD: 4

Account Activity
Active Accounts: 2,889
Taps & Payments: 7 taps, $10,500 collected
Inspections & Fees: 14 insp $960 collected
Capacity Fee: n/a
Lock-off for non-payment: 0 accounts
Locked-off accounts paid: O accounts
Pulled meters & fees: 0 pulled, $0 collected

Connects: 46 Ken 5

Disconnects 13 Andrew 2
Meter Change out: 0 Randy 71
Pool Fills: 22 Mack 42
Reconnects 1 Anthony 14
After Hours 3 Leo 77
Re- Read 2 Other 4

Locate and Mark 5
Vacation Account 2
Hydrant Maint. 2




Month: May 2020

Meters

Fire Department
Hydrants Flushing
Water Leaks
Stolen Water
Galveston Co.

Not Metered Total

GCWA

Water Office Meters

Water Meter Use

Difference

10%

Monthly Water Audit

UN METERED
LOSS

1,277,700.000

200,000

20,000

0

1,497,700.000

24,128,000

24,157,000

12,777,000

11,380,000.000

METER READS
12,777,000.000

1,000 X 20 MIN x 10 Hydrants

5/1/20 - 6/1/20

5/1/20 - 6/31/20

5/6/20 - 6/3/20

Total % of | 9,882,300.000

Unaccounted for water 41%



MAIN REPAIRS:

2603 THERESA

VIOLATIONS:

1425 10TH. ST.
2731 AVE. !
919 18TH. ST.
230 19TH. ST.
919 18TH. ST.
1235 DICKBAY
1425 JOHN
1004 13TH. ST.
211 AVE. A
914 9TH. ST.

SERVICE ORDERS APRIL 16TH. - MAY 20, 2020

SEWER MAIN

INACTIVE WITH USAGE
# OF UNITS

2 RV'S CONNECTED
JUMPER

2 RV'S CONNECTED
INACTIVE WITH USAGE
INACTIVE WITH USAGE
2 RV'S CONNECTED
INACTIVE WITH USAGE
INACTIVE WITH USAGE

METER INSTALLATION / TAPS:

1130 6TH. ST.
740 5TH. ST.
623 28TH. ST.
1313 10TH. ST.
1126 9TH. ST.
1139 8TH. ST.

PULL METER:

1019 STAR

LINE EXTENSIONS:

TAPS

SEWER TAP

INSTALL METER
INSTALL METER
INSTALL METER / TAPS
INSTALL METER / TAPS

PLUMBING INSPECTIONS:

621 14TH. ST.
219 6TH. ST.
225 19TH. ST.
1027 13TH. ST.
622 15TH. ST.
814 9TH. ST.
622 10TH. ST.
444 5TH. ST.

1313 10TH. ST.

1126 9TH. ST.

1133 SUNSET

914 10TH. ST.

913 27TH. ST. UNITA
608 15TH. ST.

2888 AVE.H

238 25TH. ST. UNIT A

1463 JOHN
444 5TH. ST.
622 10TH. ST.

- 735 12TH. ST.

608 15TH. ST.
1133 SUNSET

1463 JOHN ST.

2896 AVE. )

210 13TH. ST.

1139 8TH. ST.

936 15TH. ST.

142 15TH. ST.

2410 RUE DE LAFITTE

INSTALL METER
INSTALL METER
INSTALL METER
INSTALL METER
INSTALL METER
INSTALL METER




KEN
ANDREW
LEO
RANDY
MACK
ANTHONY

OTHER
TAPS

LINE EXTENSION
CONNECTS

DISCONNECTS

OCCUPANT CHANGES

POOL FILLS
RECONNECTS
AFTER HOURS
RE-READ

LOCATE & MARK TAPS

VACATION ACCOUNT
HYDRANT MAINT.

TOTAL:

SERVICE ORDERS APRIL 16TH. - MAY 20, 2020

5
2
77
71
42
14

4
3

0
46

13
14
22

NN U N W

328

CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS / SERVICE:

2610 THERESA
1501 AVE |
808 5TH. ST.
340 4TH. ST.
2507 CLIFF
240 19TH. ST.
740 5TH. ST.
2322 AVE.J
417 4TH. ST.
312 27TH. ST.
808 5TH. ST.
731 14TH. ST.
1005 BROADWAY
1016 10TH. ST.
225 19TH. ST.
1611 25TH. ST.
223 6TH. ST.

PROFILED METERS:

2507 CLIFF DR.
125 3RD. ST. UNIT A

SEWER BACK-UP

TEMP. TURN OFF / ON FOR REPAIRS
TEMP. TURN OFF / ON FOR REPAIRS
CHECK FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK

REPLACE CURBSTOP

REPLACE METER BOX

CHECK READING

CHECK FOR LEAK / READING
CHECK FOR LEAK

REPLACE CURBSTOP

CHECK FOR LEAK

TEMP. TURN OFF / ON FOR REPAIRS
TEMPORARY TURN OFF.

REPLACE METER BOX LID

REPLACE METER BOX LID

REPLACE CURBSTOP

408 5TH. ST.
1211 11TH. ST.

133 5TH. ST.
920 11TH. ST.
2902 BUFFALO
317 22ND. ST.
1219 12TH. ST.
135 1ST. ST.
514 AVE. B

142 15TH. ST.

1133 SUNSET

718 AVE. B

600 BLK OF 11TH. ST.
1141 9TH. ST.

225 19TH. ST.

1050 10TH. ST.

1113 9TH. ST.

CHECK FOR LEAK
CHECK FOR LEAK
CHECK FOR LEAK
CHECK FOR LEAK
SEWER BACK UP
TEMP. TURN OFF
RAISE WTR. SERV.
CLEAN OUR REPAIR
SEPARATE METERS
TEMP. TURN OFF
BLOW OFF REPAIR
CUSTOMER SERV.
CHECK FOR LEAK
CHECK FOR LEAK
REPLACE LID

CORNER OF 25TH. AND CLIFF DR. -

CHECK FOR LEAK

415 5TH. ST.




San Leon Wastewater Treatment Facility
1111 27" San Leon, Texas
281-339-1751
2020
During the month of : May

(1) The solids level is for the month is 306 mg /L.
(2) We have had 20 yards of sludge hauled this month.
(3) A total of 7.32 inches of rainfall were recorded for the month.

(4) Total flow 24,651,000 gallons for a day average of .795 MGD.

(5) B.O.D. permitted 158 Ibs/day B.0.D. reported 10.55 lbs/day
T.S.S. permitted 158 Ibs/day T.S.S. reported 6.3 Ibs/day
D.O. permitted 2.0mg/l/min. D.O. reported 7.2 mg/l.

Cl/2 permitted 1.0 min/4.0 max. Cl/2 reported 1.2 min/ 3.8max.

Frchwe! Diklon

Wastewater Treatment
Chief Plant Operator




b oo

T LULIBLILWY

(sioy muswyaeye (v sausiejen) SNOILYIOIA ANV 40 NOLLYNVIdXE ONV SANBWNOD

nearidArdu tn

(S304N) WILSAS NOLLYNINING 3DHVHOISIO LNVLNTIOd IYNOILYN

AAvagwm | umamoN _ ope2 UV NSOV QIZRIOHLAY ORLNMG NO QRdAL
YO NAJWHO BALLNOAXE WVIINIMM 4O FUNAVNOIS | ot sy ouncantus s myio emerwwod ma komrvou umpsuices o S o s ~ N O yg.“s\
L] . ) . .s!.!l-!!ihnq -Il.lﬂﬂ)i
\m oi'!!an!ilc!ltaﬂo“ﬂ.rflg- ” i!-
aiva ANOMdATAL e e oo o s T Pot Wnchop fe . 10 et ey e s] MO AMLNOTXG TVAIINING FILLEWYN
e 1 XW ATIva AV A VO Jpes—— 5010 Jueny3
~|--aveo | Jedeowy | fuooundol. a8 .. b 86 | oveese ] s | e sosens Anead 0411218
Q <. N ANENBNNSYAN
sonese sesrve aesqss seores TIMNVS 000063
XviA ON NIN ON INZNZWNOIY 880.9) Jueny3
go >—_'o I—E v 0000y F o 00980 o8008 ey § c F °SS
g o u
Q Ao i ANINGRNSVAN .
504080 [l o8 0na 90988 g —g!o! —gu 'Ctguk—
XW AVa AVAIVG | inawaunDaY 9019 Jueny3
V10l | snonupua) sevene PO woese csnass qQonw ‘uop ‘bey G6' Anead 0 L 0S00S
o 2 A B | inawaunsvan eid
, sessae sonves sssnes — w hlTC | JBL _Tdnvs JUBLIIER) NAY SO INPUCO Lif ‘MO
XW AIva AV Aiva AY Aiva ANINININOIN SSQU Juenyd
WO&EOO >—x=§ J\u—t m' nQN osypsen ﬂ\&_ sansne SF .—_,‘N‘ O —v §8
vevove wnsson . ﬂ“l&!g pspuedsns |10} ‘SpjjoS|
Quow WANIXYN WNINININ [remye—— $50.0 Juenyyd
0&0 LOQ .D_.;hr :w Q segue» 0 vasuse sepone saspan §L c F Qeg
$ L. 7} ANGNRINSVIN
Q el Ll mmﬁ- I s uees onehe U.Ji&l’.g IQ
XN Aiva AY ATIVa AV ATVQ ANBNIHN0IY $80U9 Juenyy3|
SOdWOD |  Apnesm Vhw S 02 wvoree Pl 851 Jwuad 0t 01E00
° M“ s ml o @
7 | ° 7 S0 | inanaunsvan
)4 sonves — 3WVe 9 'Bep 0z Aep-g ‘008
NIN O INANZWINO3Y $80:9) Jueni3
méc )—x"; J\QE sshesr (1Y ry - N senaes (T111T] (1112 ] § ° . ogg
AN ’ ANINGHNSYEN
Q 80089 o bee %. (22 13d S80888 Lloded 5&,‘&‘“ ﬂoou °°>—a.§ .cmgxo
2dAL |sisatwnv 4o |xa [LSuNn | 3niva ANWA anTva S4INN aNvA anvA ¥3L3WVEVd
FIdNVYS | AONaNDIYUL |'ON NOILVNANZIONOD HO ALNVND ) ONIGYOTI N0 ALILLNYND -
CINLLY
eBieyos)qg o ~OC=Te =2 ] p e 8652L X1 'NO31 NVS
[Jssmizmacn HeRNO teusena Q o .arl.kﬂ gc -l =g 1S HLLZ NV 1 3AV XINI 3N LS H1ZZ 111 :NOILYI0T
QNN AMNOO/NN .
JLIMM NO3IT NVS  :ALINIOVSE
LOO - ALITIOVA J1LLSINOQ QORIAd ONNOLINOW ‘
(2} wans) 8654 X1 ‘NO31NVS
v-1.00 8461 200X 1 ONN NO3T NVS ‘ANVYN
R ] J 1
6e544 300D dIZ Bujlren B0 (ueseyiq ji uone0YSWeN A apnpy)) SSINGAY/IANWVYN 32LLINYIAG
PU00-0¥0Z 'ON BWO (¥WQ) LYOJIY ONINOLINOW FOUVHISIO




Guif Coast Water Authority

3630 FM 1765 Texas City. Texas 77591 408 9352438 fax 409 935 4156

TO: SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
443 24TH STREET
SAN LEON, TX 77539

INVOICE NO. 2020 6590 DATE  06/04/2020
RAW WATER CHARGE $17,614.69
CAPITAL CHARGE 10,082.36
OPERATING BUDGET 13,769.41
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS
NORTH LINE 1,927.88
BAYSHORE 1,280.34

TOTAL DUE FOR CURRENT MONTH  § 44,674.68

METER READING KG
5/1/2020 200,610
6/1/2020 224,738
24,128
MAY 2020 METERED USAGE 24128 KG

REMIT TO: GULF COAST WATER AUTHORITY
3630 FM 1765
TEXAS CITY, TX 77591

Water for Industry, Agriculture, & Municipalities in Brazoria, Fort Bend, and Galveston Counties




Revenues Connections
May-19 $292,694.27 2831
2900 QMay-19
Jun-19  $339,252.65 2840 e
Jul-19  $314,432.55 2838 2880 oo
Aug-19 $294,033.74 2823 QAug-19
Sep-19  $324,173.02 2841 2860 85ep-19
Oct-19 $357,829.74 2853 2840 :°f;
Nov-19 $342,292.02 2857 oects
Dec-19 $307,936.11 2875 2820 | ——
Jan-20  $298,832.99 2875 aFeb20
Feb-20 $321,833.38 2885 2a0d _:‘:’2"
Mar-20 $283,229.49 2874 78 vy 20
Apr-20  $311,463.52 2864 Connections
May-20 $332,375.31 2889
$400,000.00 aMay-19
aJun-19
$350,000.00 kit
$300,000.00 DAug-19
|@Sep-19
$250,000.00 - 20ct19
$200,000.00 SNov:19
aDec-19
$150,000.00 S
$100,000.00 WFeb-20
QMar-20
$50,000.00 Apr-20
$_ May-20

Revenues




May 2020
GENERAL OPER FUND
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES

DEPOSIT RECEIPTS
INTEREST

MJ/O TAX DEPOSITS

TRSFR FROM AMOCO

PR TRANSFER

EXPENSES

PAYROLL ENTRIES
TRSFR FROM AMOCO
WIRE FEE

ACCTS PAYABLE
TRANSFERS PAYROLL
RET CKS

BANK CHRG ERROR
MERCH CHRG
ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
DEPOSIT IN TRANSIT
ENDING BANK BALANCE

CUSTOMER DEP FUND
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES

DEPOSIT RECEIPTS
INTEREST

EXPENSES

FINAL REFUNDS

ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

DEBT SERVICE FUND
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES

INTEREST

D/S TAX DEPOSITS

EXPENSES

2019 BOND INT PYMT
2017 BOND INT PYMT

2013 BOND INT PYMT
2012 BOND INT PYMT
ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

BOND 2017 FUNDS
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES

INTEREST

EXPENSES

PAYABLES

ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

BOND 2019 FUNDS
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES

INTEREST

EXPENSES

PAYABLES

ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

GENERAL OPER FUND
CUSTOMER DEP FUND
DEBT SERVICE FUND
BOND 2017

BOND 2019

TOTALS

TP OP
$  1,134,395.37
$ -

$ 265.60
$ -

$  214,683.86
$ -

$  1,349,344.83
$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$  1,349,344.83
$ -

$ -

$  1,349,344.83

TP DEP

$ 22845151
$ -

$ 52.07
§  228,503.58
$ -

$  228,503.58
$ -

$  228,503.58

TP TAX

$  2,237,117.87
$ 510.14
$ -

$  2,237,628.01
$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

S 2,237,628.01
$ -

$  2,237,628.01
TS BOND 2017

$  312,705.14
$ 64.91

S  312,770.05
$ -

$  312,770.05
$ -

$  312,770.08
TS BOND 2019
S 19,742,092.77
$ 4,097.18
$ 19,746,189.95
$ -

$ 19,746,189.95
$ -

$ 19,746,189.95
G/L BALANCE
$  1,791,518.67
$  398916.16
$  2,751,460.68
$ 86441751
$ 20,389,351.75
$ 26,195,664.77

@

LR R

LR R A B A B B - I

® &

LR IR

A A

L BRI NN A

TEX IST OP
597,702.12

356,888.32
75.39
12,680.34

967,346.17

(501,253.25)
(51,998.64)
(147.02)
(306.90)
(1,108.31)
412,532.05
138,723.18
(5,010.66)
546,244.57

TEX 1ST DEP
165,415.93

7,300.00
21.65
172,737.58

(2,325.00)
170,412.58
2,077.57
172,490.15

TS D/S
258,696.60

53.68

258,750.28

258,750.28

258,750.28

TEX 1ST 2017 BOND

$ 551,577.19
$ 70.27
$ 551,647.46
$ -
$ 551,647.46
$ -
$ 551,647.46
TEX 1ST 2019 BOND
$ 643,079.87
$ 81.93
$ 643,161.80
$ -
$ 643,161.80
$ -
$ 643,161.80
BANK BALANCE
$ 1,926,754.96
$ 400,993.73
$ 2,751,460.68
$ 864,417.51
$ 20,389,351.75
$ 26,332,978.63

TFB OP ACCRU
$ 1,015.95
$ -

$ 0.09
$ -

$ -

$ -

$ 1,016.04
$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ (15.00)
$ -

$ 1,001.04
$ -

$ -

$ 1,001.04

TOTALS

$ 393,867.44

$ 7,300.00

$ 73.72

$ 401,241.16

$ (2,325.00)

$ 398,916.16

$ 2,077.57

$ 400,993.73
TEX 1ST D/S

$ 225,670.98

$ 30.77

$ 29,380.64

$ 255,082.39

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

s 255,082.39

$ -

s 255,082.39

TOTALS

$ 864,282.33

$ 135.18

$ 864,417.51

$ -

$ 864,417.51

$ -

$ 864,417.51

TOTALS

$  20,385,172.64

$ 4,179.11
$  20,389,351.75
$ -
$  20,389,351.75
$ -
$  20,389,351.75

TEX IST PR
$ 2863825
$ -

$ 2.50
$ -

$ -

$  51,998.64
$  80,639.39
$  (51,998.64)
$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$  28,640.75
$  1,523.77
$ -

$  30,164.52

TOTALS

§ 2,721,485.45

$ 594.59
$  29,380.64
$ 2,751,460.68

L7 IR 7 IRY SN

$ 2,751,460.68
$ -
$ 2,751,460.68

AMOCO SVG.
$ 250.33
$ -

$ -

$ -

$ 21445353
$ -

$  214,703.86
$ -

$  (214,683.86)
$ (20.00)
$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

AMOCO/18
§ 214,343.72

109.81

214,453.53

7B B ]

(214,453.53)

U R B I TR I T I B I
'

TOTALS
$ 1,976,345.74

$ 356,888.32
$ 453.39
$  12,680.34
$  429,137.39
$ 5199864
$ 2,827,503.82

(51,998.64)
(429,137.39)
(20.00)
(501,253.25)
(51,998.64)
(147.02)
(321.90)
(1,108.31)
$ 1,791,518.67
$  140,246.95
$  (5010.66)
$ 1,926,754.96

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$



SAN LEON MUD
Income Statement
For the Eleven Months Ending May 3, 2020

Revenues

Water Tap Fees

Sewer Tap Fees

Penalty

Inspection Fees

Water Service

Sewer Service
Reconnection Fees

Return Check/T-Tech Fees
Line Extenions

Meter Tampering Fee
Vacation Fee

Misc Income (see attached)
Interest/Dividend Income
Maint. & Operat. Tax
Street Light Revenue

VFD Revenue
Trash/Garbage

Reimbersement

Total Revenues

Expenses

Salaries

Alliance Payroll Serv.
Payroll Tax Expense
Employee Pension Expense
State Unemployment Taxes
Auditing Fees
Bank/Global/TTech Charges
Auto & Vehicle Expense
Equipment Expense
Chemicals Expense

Pest Control

Computer Expenses
Conferences & Seminars
Dues & Subscriptions
Annual Support Serv Agreements
Education Courses/Materia
Insurance
Life/Dental/LTD/STD Ins.
Group Insurance - Health
Laboratory Fees
Filing/Posting Agendas/Notices
Advertised Legal Notices
Laboratory Equip./Supplies
License Expense

Permits

Current Month

Year to Date

7,000.00 $ 112,500.00

Page 1 of 2

6,000.00 105,000.00
3,459.85 22,815.63
645.00 8,475.00
126,703.24  1,283,776.55
95,458.84 975,722.76
400.00 7,375.00
0.00 870.00
0.00 70,650.00
75.00 75.00
0.00 20.00
24,513.01 97,984.14
527.11 23,642.08
12,680.34 704,582.57
10,888.12 116,238.25
31,983.17 323,029.35
48,662.09 508,098.71
$ S $ 155,880.10
368,995.77  4,516,735.14
51,919.55 643,429.60
208.30 2,754.20
3,949.60 47,973.70
1,293.70 15,949.70
0.00 247.75
0.00 24,500.00
1,450.21 11,978.08
596.99 3,698.13
299.50 38,082.82
2,677.00 20,202.54
94.00 1,026.00
1,803.08 33,728.44
0.00 2,850.00
350.00 1,025.00
0.00 6,693.40
185.00 5,215.00
79,310.00 79,310.00
1,790.83 14,752.08
15,283.71 171,034.04
992.00 14,157.06
23.00 319.00
900.00 10,043.40
729.95 7,394.57
0.00 333.00
0.00 46.20



SAN LEON MUD
Income Statement
For the Eleven Months Ending May 3, 2020

Mileage/Lodging Exp

Misc Expense (see attached)
Fuel & Lube

Small Hand Tools/Tools
Office Supplies

Printing

Postage

Shipping/Handling Expense
Security System Monitoring
Legal Fees

Engineering Fees

Rentals and Leases

Social Security Assessment Fee
Water Line Ext.

Sewer Line Ext.

Director Per Diems

WTP - Repair/Expense
WWTP - Repair/Expense
Repair & Maintenance-Water
Repair & Maintenance-Sewer
Sludge System Expenses
Safety Equip/Supplies/Training
Contracted Services

Inflow & Infiltration

Water - Tap Exp

Sewer - Tap Exp

Consumable Supplies & Material
Testing (Employee Drug)
Telephone

Mobile/Comm Exp

Tax Collection Expense
Uniform Expense

Street Light Expense
Security/Locks @ Entryways
Waste Disposal

Utilities

TCEQ Permit

Water Assess. Fee

Lawn Service

VFD Expense

GCWA - Dist Sys - Cap - North
GCWA - Dist Sys - Cap - Bayshr
GCWA - Capital Charge
GCWA - Raw Water Charge
GCWA - Operating Budget

Total Expenses

Net Income

Page 2 of 2

112.13 4,578.37
270.37 12,102.19
909.00 7,366.15
53.57 5,966.45
1,333.24 15,982.93
1,824.00 11,202.00
1,520.99 16,979.86
204.74 2,982.41
45.00 871.04
3,062.50 20,032.76
0.00 135,053.73
171.90 11,556.41
0.00 35.00

0.00 43,120.00

0.00 37,145.20
1,108.20 8,758.77
4,237.93 26,513.46
3,228.18 29,354.14
44,156.27 124,484.25
10,834.75 78,685.19
21,930.42 134,356.76
222.18 4,155.00
124,358.00  1,039,321.92
10,350.00 10,350.00
3,000.00 74,000.00
3,000.00 68,049.98
660.99 2,280.32
0.00 53.00
1,153.94 12,422.22
219.94 10,137.44
3,273.35 12,727.87
996.41 10,122.69
5,226.42 71,108.59
5,484.25 22,878.21
51,034.28 505,226.05
8,224 .91 108,207.57
0.00 13,768.98

0.00 12,412.57
700.00 14,150.00
31,983.00 323,031.00
1,927.88 21,107.38
1,280.34 14,099.34
10,082.36 109,454.14
17,614.69 192,668.00
13,769.41 150,791.09
553,421.96  4,686,394.14

184,426.19) (3 169,659.00)



1'v86'L6- aoueleg Bujpuz Z/LeIS
0ElS'yZ- LOELS'YE abuey) ponsd jusliind
10'€99'L Q317ddV STVYNIH 0202 ddY - IWOONI OSIN 8D 0Z AVIN  2/SL/S
00°0sZ'9lL HLSZ ® 1 3AY OIAI HO4 1X3 3NIT HMS - IWOONI 'OSIN 80 02 AVIN  Z/EL/S
00°009'9 AVRO3AV'HLOL NOLTHVYD HO4 LX3 3NIT HIM - IWOONI OSIN 8O  0Z AVW  0Z/9/S  ou| osI
LLiv'es- aouejeg Buiuuibeg oc/iis olsve
unoosoy
aouejeg  Jwy }paID Wy HGged uopduosag sues] ulf uai9y  9JeQ UNODY

| :abeg

"Jeuiio lejaQ uj pue suoidLiosap pauajioys im pajulid si Jodey “Ql Ad 81 Japio Hoday "04SE 0} 04GE Wol QI (1 'SBpNjoul BLBID Jejid

0Z0Z ‘1€ Aey 03 0Z0Z ‘I Aely woug pouad 8y) Jo4
1aBpar jesausn

aniN NO3T NVS

90°6Z:10:01 & 0Z/0L/9




v

6120LT)

Le°0LC YA VA4
0e'e9l
L0°20}

z8'1e8'LL

aouejeg bBuipuz
abuey) pouad jusung

L0.L2ri# SHIVAIY ¥3IM3S HO4 - INVHO WYITIIM
08858l # SHIVdIY HIMIS HO4 - LNVHO WVITIIM

aouejeg Buiuuibag

as €¢es
as €2es

c/LelS

c/SiIS
c/SLIS X3 OSIN
oc/Vis 00019

dduegleg  jwy )pal) jwvy Hgaqg

uonduosaqg suel]

ur  ualaey

unooay
ajeq unooJdy

| :obeyd

Jew.o jlejoq Ul pue suonduosap pauspoys yim pajuld s Loday *q) Aq st Japio Loday "00019 01 00049 WO s (| :SaPNOU! BUBID B4
020Z ‘L€ AelN 03 0202 ‘I AeN wou4 polad ay) Jo4

Jabpan] jessuan
adnNiN NO31 NVS

€€°00:20:01 e 0Z/01/9



00088'L HLZ 2211 AY3AS YMS LSNI 02/6/S - IHONW B HIVdIY ¥YIMIS ‘HILVM  rd SPL0  TSLIS
00°009'L HL8L 228 AYS HMS 0SIA 0Z//S - IHON B HIVdIY ¥IMIS "HILVM  Id vpl0  2ISLIS
00°000'2 ayez '? H IAY LX3 3NIT HLM 02/9/S - THONW 2 HIVdIY YIM3S ‘¥3LVM  rd LWwl0 2/SLIS
00'629't 92 M9 00¥ OVA ® 131 YMS H3IWT 0Z/0S/ - INYIS 1IN 1STLIMONS 'S’ rd b9 TISLIS
00'62¥'L H19Z ® YSIHIAHL VHIWVD HMS 0Z/EZ/¥ - INAS ILTINN R 1SIL DIONS 'S rd 229 2/SLs
00'GeY'L H192Z ® VSIYIAHL OVA % 13r ¥MS 0Z/€Z/P - INYAS ILTNIN 8 1STL IMONS 'S'Y  d 119 2ISLIS
00°00L°L OL M8ZH NIVIN dSNI VHIWVD HMS 0Z/¥2/¥ - INGTS ILTINW R 1STL PIONS 'S rd vZ9 0Z/LIS
00°050'L ¥4 OL €4 NIVIN dSNI YHIWVYD HMS 02/€2/P - INHAS ILTNIN B LSILIMONS 'S’y 1d €29 0Z/L/S
00'6/8'L £3 0} SEA NIVIN dSNI VHINYD ¥MS 02/22/% - INY3S ILTNIN B 1S3L ONS 'S'H  d 129 0Z/LIS
00'0¥9°L 4-1 OL €4 NIVIN dSNI VHIWYD HMS 02/1.2/ - IANYAS ILTNW B LSILINONS 'S'Y  rd 029 0Z/L/S
00°00L°L 4 OL SLd NIVIN dSNI VHIWNYD YMS 0Z/0Z/% - INY3S 111NN 2 1STL IMONS 'S'H  rd 619 0Z/L/S
00°050°L 4 OL ¥4 NIVIN dSNI VHIWVYD HMS 02/02/% - INH3S ILTNN 2 1S3L IMONS 'S rd 819 02/L/S
00°0S¥°L 4 OL €14 NIVIN dSNI VHIWVYD HMS 02/9L/% - INGAS ILTNW 2 1SILIMONS 'Sy rd 119  0Z/LIS
00°00€'L 4 OL ZL4 NIVN dSNI VHINYD 8MS 0Z/v 1P - INE3S ILTNIN R LSILIMONS 'S'Y  1d 919 02/L/S
00°00L°L 4 OL 114 NIVIN dSNI VHIWYD HMS 02/7 LIy - INYAS ILTNN B L1STL IMONS 'Sy d GlL9 0T/LIS
00'0S€'L 4 OL 114 NIVIN dSNI VHIWYD ¥MS 0Z/SL/Y - INYAS ILTNN 8 LSTLINONS 'S'H  rd 19 02Z/LIS
00°00L°L M8ZH-L O M8ZH NIVIN LIr HMS 02/¥Z/¥ - INGAS ILTNN B 1S3L IMONWS 'S'H  fd €19 0Z/L/S
000S0°L €4 OL ¥4 NIVIN L3 ¥MS 02/€2/¥ - INHAS ILTNN B LSIL IMONS 'S ¥ rd Z19  oe/lLs
00'626'L S€A OL €3 NIVIN L3r ¥MS 02/22/¥ - INHAS ILTNIN B 1STL IMONS 'S'H  fd 0L9 0Z/L/S
00'0S. HLGZ 112 NIV L3r ¥MS 02/L2/7 - INYIS ILTNN B 1STLIMONS 'S 'Y rd 609 0Z/L/S
000012 €4-1 O1 €4 NIVIN OVARLAr YMS 0Z/LZ/¥ - INHFS ILTNN 2 1SFL DIOWS 'Sy rd 809 0Z/L/S
00°00%'1 Gld4 OL 914 NIVIN OVARLIr ¥MS 02/0Z/ - INYIS ILTNN R L1SILIMONS 'S’ rd 209 0Z/L/S
00050} ¥14 OL GLd NIVIN L3r YMS 02/02/F - INYIS ILTNIN 2 1STL AMONS 'Sy rd 909 02/L/S
00°0S¥'L €14 OL #Ld4 NIVIN 13r YMS 0Z/9L/F - INYAS ILTNW B LSTLINOWS S'Y  Id $09 0Z/LIS
00'059'L 214 OL €14 NIV OVARLIr YMS 02/FLiy - INIS ILTNN R 1SILIMONS 'S’y rd €09 0Z/L/S
00°00L‘L 114 OL ZLd NIV L3r YMS 0Z/7 Ly - INY3S ILTNIN B 1STL IMONS 'S'Y  Id 209 0zZ/LS
0006¢‘L 014 OL L4 NIVW L3r ¥MS 0Z/€1/Y - INYFS ILTNIN R 1S3L IMONWS 'S'H  rd 109 0Z/LS
00068'L 1V1S 1417 dLMM NVITD 0Z/9L/7 - INYFS ILTNN R 1SILIMONS 'S'H  rd G09 0Z/L/S
00°00¢'¥ 44170 0952 d3H M3 H1M.Z 0Z/22/% - THON B HIVdIY HIM3S ‘HALYM  rd ov.0 0Z/LIS
00°005'S 2162 QYEZ TIVLSNI A1A 02/22/% - IHOIN 8 HIVdIH HIM3S 'HILVM  d G2Z.0 0Z/L/S
00'008'L 9 IAV R H18L @ LNIVIN ATA 02/1.2/F - THONW B HIVdIY YIM3S ‘HILYM 1€10 OZ/VIS
000081 L1S 2 H191L @ INIVIN ATTA 0Z/¥2/7 - FHOW 2 HIVdIY ¥IM3S ‘¥ILVM  rd 8€/0 0Z/LIS
00008'L D 3IAV B H18L @ LNIVIN ATA 0Z/1.2/7 - THOIN B HIVdIH HIM3IS ‘HILVM  d GE€/0 0Z/LS
00°008‘L AMQHSE ® H181L ® LNIVIN ATA 0Z/12/F - IO B HIVdIY ¥IMIS ‘HIALVM  rd 9€.0 02/LIS
00°008'L H 3IAV 2 HLZL ® LNIVIN ATA OZ/ZLIY - MO B HIVdIY ¥3IM3S ‘“HILVM  Id €€0 02/LIS
00°008‘L 1NOS YHSAS ® H18L ® LNIVIN ATA 0Z/0Z/% - IHON B HIVdIY HIMIS ‘HILVM  1d €10 02/L/S
00°008'L LHON YHSAE 2 H18L @ LNIVIN ATA 02/02/¥ - FHOW B HIVdIY HIMIS ‘HILVM  1d veL0  0Z/LIS
00'008'L rfIAV R HLZL @ LNIVIN ATA 02/2L17 - IHON 2 HivdId H3M3S '¥3LVM  d LEL0  02/LIS
00°009'¢c 1 3AV 2 HLZL @ LNIVIN AA 02/2117 - IHON 2 HiVdIY ¥IM3IS 'MILVM  d 2€.0 0Z/L/S
00008'L AMQYE B H19L @ INIVIN ATA 0Z/ZLIY - THON B HIVdIY ¥IMIS ‘HIALVM  rd 62.0 0¢2/L/S
00°00¥'S HHSAS ® HLZL @ LNIVIN ATA 02/21L17 - IHON 2 HIVAIY HAM3S ‘HILVYM  d 0€20 0T/L/S
00008‘1L L1S B H1PL ® INIVIN ATTA OZ/LLIY - THON B HIVAAY ¥IMIS ‘H3LVM  1d 2.0 0Z/L/S
00008°L HL9L ££9 ® LNIVIN AJA 0Z/LLIY - FHON B HIVdIY ¥IMIS ‘HIALYM  rd 82/0 0Z/LV/S
00062'9 L3ISNNS €ELL INIT HLM.Z ¥IW3 02/22/Y - IHON B? HIVdIY 43M3S ‘HILVM  1d $2/0 0Z/L/S PERUOD
26'€96'v16 aoueleg Buuuibag 0z/LIS 00.£9
unosdy
aosuejeg jwy Jipas)  jwy jqgaqg uonduosag sued] uwif  udalajey ajeg unooddy

} :ebeg

“Jewo4 flejaQ ul pue suonduasap pausuoys Y pajuud s uodey "ql Aq sI japio podey "00.LE9 O} 00LE9 WOl sl (1 :SapNjoUl BUBILD I
0202Z ‘1€ Aely 03 0Z0Z ‘I Ae|N wou4 pouad ay) 104
19b6par] |eisuan
dniN NO31 NVS

1S°92:50:01 38 02/0L/9



6'12€'6£0°L aouejeg Buipuz e/VeIS

00°8S€'vel 00'85€'v2Cl abuey) pouad juaiun
00°00S‘L OLH OL NOLH L dSNI VHIWVO JdMS 02/¥/G - INGIS ILTNN R LSTL IMONS 'S d g€9 ¢/62/S
00050°L CIiH OL LLH dSNI VY3IWVD ¥MS 02/0€/ - ING3S ILTNN B LSTLIMONS 'S d €€9 Z/62/S
00°080°L N6H-1 Ol 6H dSNI YH3INVYD UMS 02/0€/¥ - INGTS ILTNN B LSAL IMONS 'S'H I d ce9  2/62/s
000S0°} LLH OL OLH dSNI VHIINVYD HUMS 02/.2/7 - ING3S ILTNN B LSAL IMONS 'S rd L9 2/62/9
00990°L OLH OL 6H dSNI VHINVD dMS 02/22/¥ - INGIS ILTNIN ® LSTL IMONS 'S’ Id 0e9 ¢/ee/s
00005’} NOL! OL OLH ONILLAM UMS 02/G/S - INIIS ILTNN R LSTAL IMONS 'S Pd Ly9 2/62/S
00°050°L LIH OL ZLH ONILLIr YMS 02/0€/¥ - INGIS ILTNN R LSTL DIONS 'S Id L9 2/62/S
00°002°}L N6H-1 OL 6H ONILLAr YMS 02/0€/¥ - INIIS ILTNN R LSAL IMOWS 'S’ Id ov9 2/62/S
00°0S0'} LLH OL OLH ONILL3r YMS 02/22/% - INE3S ILTNN R LSTL IMONS 'S’ Id 6€9 ¢/62/9
00'990°) 6H OL OLH ONILLAr YMS 02/L2/% - INIS ILTININ R LSIL IMONS 'S’ rd 8€9 2/62/S
000011 €LH OL ZLH ONILLAr IMS 02/24/G - INGIS ILTNN R LSAL IONS 'S Id ¥S9 ¢2/62/S
00620} €LHOL #LH ONILLAr ¥MS 02/2/S - INdIAS ILTNN R LSTL IAMONS 'S Id GG9 ¢/6¢/S
00'998 ML123a-1 Ol 224 ONILLAM UMS 02/9/S - INHAS ILTNN R 1STL IMOWNS 'S’ d ¢S9 ¢/62/S
00°GLP') V OLHLE6 ® LLG dSNI VHINVYD UMS 02/1/S - INF3S ILTNN R LSTL INONS 'S Id ve9 ¢/62/S
00°S.L¥'L H3AV OLHLE® LLG ONILLAM YMS 0Z/L/G - INGIS ILTNN B LSTL IMONS 'S rd ev9 ¢/62/S
00°00¢‘L H1¥Z 199 dNXMOVE HMS DH3IWT 02/€/G - INY3S ILTNN R LSTL IONS 'S'Y  rd 9v¥9 ¢2/6¢C/S
00°059 AMQAYg SPEC ONILLIM IMS 02/7/S - INGAS ILTNN R LSTL IMONS 'S'd  d 8y¥9 ¢/6¢/S
00°G8Yy AMQAHE SYEZ ONILLAC IMS 02/1/G - INGIS ILTNIN B LSTL DIONS 'S'Y  d vy9 2/62/S
000GV H1Zl 6121 ONILLIM IMS 02/L/G - INEGTS ILTNN R LSTL IONS'S'H  rd Sy9 2/6¢/S
00°G2S HLZl 6LZLONILLIC YMS 02/S/G - INGTS ILTNN R LSTL DIONS 'S d 069 2/62/S
00°0G9 a 3NV S¥.LC dSNI VHINVYD UMS 02/9/G - INEIS ILTNN B LSAL IMONS 'S d 1£9 2/62/S
00°099 a 3NV SPLZ ONILLI ¥MS 02/9/S - INEIS ILTNWN R LSTLIMONS 'S rd €99 ¢/6¢/S
000011 L2A OL HL.Z 2y ONILLIM IMS 02/9/G - INGAS ILTNN R LSIL DIONS'S'H I d 1G9 <¢/62/S
00°00€'S M ® H16 S1S 1417 1NO NV310 02/8/G - IHON B Hivd3H ¥3IM3S ‘HILVM  Id 6¥.0 ¢/SL/S
0000.'G ® HLYZ S1S 1417 LNONVY31D 02/62/7-02/82Z/% - THONW B Hivday ¥IM3S ‘HUILVM  Id 0620 ¢/SLIS
00°00% H19 209 AY3S H1M OSIa 0Z/4/S - THON B HivdIy ¥aM3S HILVM  Id €v.0 2/SLIS
unoosoy
aouejeg jwy JIpal)  jwy 3igag uonduosag suell] ulf ualejey  9jeg UNOJDY

‘Jewso jlejo@ ul pue suonduosap pauspoys ywm pajuud si wodey "q) Aq sI jepio Loday ‘002E9 0} 00LE9 W0l sAi (1 :SIpNoUl BUSIID JaYI4
0202 ‘L€ Aeln 03 0202 ‘L Ae|y wol4 pouad ay) 104
J1abpan |eiduag
NN NO31 NVS

+ Z:ebed 19'¥2:S0:01 32 02/0L/9



SAN LEON MUD
Check Register Operating Funds
For the Period From May 1, 2020 to May 31, 2020

Check # Date  Payee Cash Acct Amount
5176 5/1/20 AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO. 10400 2,367.51
5177 5/1/20 EAGLE POINT PRESS 10400 450.00
5178 5/1/20 R.S. SMOKE TEST & MULTI SERVICES 10400 29,790.00
5179 5/1/720 WATER, SEWER REPAIR & MORE 10400 51,000.00
5180 5/1/20 ACCURATE UTILITY SUPPLY, LLC 10400 24,990.00
5181 5/1/20 ERROR COMPUTER REPAIR, LLC 10400 500.00
5182 5/1/20 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSN. 10400 350.00
5183 5/1/20 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF SOUTH TEXAS 10400 275.64
5184 5/1/20  DOCTOR COOL & PROFESSOR HEAT, INC. 10400 84.00
5185 5/1/20 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10400 431.26
5186 5/1/20 L & S ELECTRICAL SERVICES, LLC 10400 110.00
5187 5/1/20 GREEN EARTH 10400 175.00
5188 5/1720 TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL 10400 50.00
5189 5/1/20 TIRE KINGDOM/NTB 10400 395.49
5190 5/1/20 ELITE PUMPS & MECHANICAL SERVICES 10400 3,026.00
5191 5/1/20 RED'S TIRE SERVICE 10400 290.00
5192 5/1/20 DXI INDUSTRIES, INC. 10400 1,273.50
5193 5/1/20 FORTILINE, INC. 10400 3,680.12
5194 5/1/20 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 10400 1,044.00
5195 5/15/20 REID,STRICKLAND, GILLETTE 10400 3,062.50
5196 5/15/20 MATHESON TRI-GAS 10400 171.90
5197 5/15/20 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 10400 147.07
5198 5/15/20 COMCAST 10400 31233
5199 5/15/20 DXI INDUSTRIES, INC. 10400 70.00
5200 5/15/20 VERIZON WIRELESS 10400 169.45
5201 5/15/20 EASTEX ENVIRONMENTAL LAB 10400 992.00
5202 5/15/20 CASH 10400 267.58
5203 5/15/20 ROCKET FRANCHISING, INC. 10400 312.93
5204 5/15/20 TEXAS PRIDE DISPOSAL 10400 50,217.00
5205 5/15/20 DECKER DISPOSE-ALL & RECYCLING SERVICES 10400 267.50
5206 5/15/20 WATER, SEWER REPAIR & MORE 10400 32,780.00
5207 5/15/20 R. S. SMOKE TEST & MULTI SERVICES 10400 4.475.00
5208 5/15/20 ERROR COMPUTER REPAIR, LLC 10400 300.00
5209 5/15/20 BIRD NEST SERVICES, INC. 10400 213.00
5210 5/15/20 GALVESTON CENTRAL APPRAIS 10400 3,273.35
5211 5/15/20 CINTAS CORPORATION #081 10400 222.18
5212 5/15/20 ANDREW MILLER 10400 50.49
5213 5/15/20 TRINITY WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS CO. 10400 12,930.30
5214 5/15/20 AFLAC 10400 364.09
5215 5/15/20 GULF COAST WATER AUTHORITY 10400 44,674.68
5216 5/15/20 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 10400 94.00
5217 5/15/20 CINTAS CORPORATION #081 10400 703.68
5218 5/15/20 FORTILINE, INC. 10400 3,057.54
5219 5/15/20 ACE BACLIFF BUILDERS SUPPLY 10400 707.08
5220 5/15/20 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. 10400 150.50
5221 5/15/20 RED'S TIRE SERVICE 10400 25.50
5222 5/15/20 LEE OIL CO., INC. 10400 946.50
5223 5/15/20 WILLIAM GRANT 10400 270.37

Page 1 of 2



SAN LEON MUD

Check Register Operating Funds

For the Period From May 1, 2020 to May 31, 2020

Check # Date Payee Cash Acct Amount
5224 5/15/20 AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO. 10400 2,486.63
5225 5/21/20 HARTFORD FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY 10400 850.00
5226 5/21/20 HARTFORD FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY 10400 5,304.00
5227 5/21/20 HARTFORD FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY 10400 920.00
5228 5/21/20 HARTFORD FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY 10400 1,132.00
5229 5/21/20 HARTFORD FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY 10400 1,132.00
5230 5/21/20 HARTFORD FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY 10400 5,873.00
5231 5/21/20 HARTFORD FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY 10400 1,230.00
5232 5/21/20 HARTFORD FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY 10400 877.00
5233 5/21/20 HARTFORD FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY 10400 929.00
5234 5/21/20 HARTFORD FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY 10400 2,144.00
5235 5/21/20 HARTFORD FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY 10400 725.00
5236 5/21/20 HARTFORD FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY 10400 10,584.00
5237 5/21/20 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER 10400 47,610.00
5238 5/29/20 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS. COMPANY 10400 573.80
5239 5/29/20 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF TEXAS 10400 14,709.91
5240 5/29/20 ALWAYSCARE BENEFITS, INC. 10400 91.62
5241 5/29/20 USAble LIFE 10400 545.01
5242 5/29/20 DENTAL SELECT 10400 1,154.20
5243 5/29/20 FRONTIER 10400 1,153.94
5244 5/29/20 ASAP SECURITY SERVICES 10400 45.00
5245 5/29/20 SEABREEZE 10400 450.00
5246 5/29/20 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF SOUTH TEXAS 10400 274.14
5247 5/29/20 MP2 ENERGY 10400 13,304.26
5248 5/29/20 CORPORATE QUALITY 10400 1,824.00
5249 5/29/20 D & G COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 10400 5,484.25
5250 5/29/20 PURCHASE POWER 10400 1,520.99
5251 5/29/20 H. WILSON McCOY 10400 471.75
5252 5/29/20 ANDREW MILLER 10400 112.13
5253 5/29/20 ACCURATE UTILITY SUPPLY, LLC 10400 3,750.00
5254 5/29/20 JESUS DURAN 10400 122.95
5255 5/29/20 DXI INDUSTRIES, INC. 10400 1,283.50
5256 5/29/20 USA BLUE BOOK 10400 828.81
5257 5/29/20 FORTILINE, INC. 10400 20,356.20
5258 5/29/20 ACT PIPE & SUPPLY 10400 725.00
5259 5/29/20 MOSHERFLO PUMPS 10400 2,269.38
5260 5/29/20 R. S. SMOKE TEST & MULTI SERVICES 10400 23,363.00
5261 5/29/20 TRINITY WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS CO. 10400 9,000.12
5262 5/26/20 AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO. 10400 2,542.62
5263 5/29/20 SAN LEON VFD 10400 31,983.00
Total 501,253.25

Page 2 of 2



Capacity Fee

Water Tap Fees

Sewer Tap Fees

Penalty

Inspection Fees

Water Service

Sewer Service
Reconnection Fees
Returned Check Fees
Line Ext.

Vacation Fee

Meter Tampering Fee
Meter Move/Repair Fee
Misc Income

Interest Income

Maint. & Operat. Tax
Street Light Revenue
VFD Revenue
Trash/Garbage
Reimbursement Resolutions

Total Revenues

Expenses

Salaries

Alliance Payroll Serv.
Payroll Tax Expense

Empl Pension Expense
State Unemploy Taxes
Employee Medical Exp.
Auditing Fees
Bank/Global/T-Tech Charges
Auto & Vehicle Expense
Equipment Expense
Chemicals

Pest Control

Computer Expenses
Conferences & Seminars
Dues & Subscriptions
Annual Sup Agreements
Educ Courses/Materia
Election Expenses
Insurance
Life/Dental/LTD/STD Ins.
Group Insurance - Health
Laboratory Fees
Filing/Posting Agendas/Notices
Advertised Legal Notices
Lab Equip./Supplies
License Expense

Permits

Mileage/Lodging Expense

2020 - 2021
Proposed Budget
$0.00
$132,000.00
$132,000.00
$32,000.00
$10,000.00
$1,550,000.00
$1,350,000.00
$10,000.00
$1,500.00
$50,000.00
$100.00
$250.00
$250.00
$50,000.00
$20,000.00
$750,000.00
$125,000.00
$325,000.00
$550,000.00
$0.00
$5,088,100.00

2020 - 2021
Proposed Budget

$700,000.00
$3,200.00
$53,000.00
$18,000.00
$2,000.00
$500.00
$25,000.00
$13,000.00
$7,500.00
$40,000.00
$25,000.00
$1,500.00
$38,000.00
$5,000.00
$1,500.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$15,000.00
$85,000.00
$17,000.00
$190,000.00
$15,000.00
$500.00
$8,000.00
$8,000.00
$1,000.00
$100.00
$5,000.00



Misc Expense

Fuel & Lube

Small Hand Tools

Office Supplies

Printing

Postage
Shipping/Handling Exp
Security Sys Monitoring
Legal Fees

Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees/Special Projects
Financial Advisor Fees
Rentals and Leases
Social Sec Assess Fee
Water Line Ext.

Sewer Line Ext.

Road Bore

Director Per Diems
Capital Improvement Impact Fee
WTP - Repair/Expense
WWTP - Repair/Expense
R & M-Water

R & M-Sewer

Sludge Sys Expenses
Safety Equip Expense
Contracted Services
Inflow & Infiltration (360)
Water - Tap Expense (0)
Sewer - Tap Expense (0)
Cons Supplies & Mtrls.
Testing (Employee Drug)
Telephone
Mobile/Nextel Expense
Tax Collection Expense
Uniform Expense

Street Lights Exp
Sec/Locks @ Entryways
Waste Disposal

Utilities

TCEQ Permit (5)

Water Assess. Fee

Lawn Service

VFD Expense
GCWA-Note Pymt
GCWA - Dist Sys - Cap-North
GCWA - Dist Sys - Cap-Byshr
GCWA-Capital Charge
GCWA - Raw Wir Charge
GCWA-Operating Budget
GCWA-Excess Water
GCWA-Line Repairs

Total Expenses

$8,500.00
$9,000.00
$7,500.00
$15,000.00
$8,000.00
$20,000.00
$4,000.00
$750.00
$25,000.00
$70,000.00
$0.00
$3,000.00
$25,000.00
$50.00
$50,000.00
$50,000.00
$0.00
$10,000.00
$0.00
$35,000.00
$35,000.00
$150,000.00
$90,000.00
$150,000.00
$7,500.00
$850,000.00
$100,000.00
$90,000.00
$90,000.00
$3,500.00
$250.00
$13,000.00
$10,000.00
$14,000.00
$10,000.00
$80,000.00
$10,000.00
$600,000.00
$110,000.00
$15,000.00
$13,000.00
$15,000.00
$325,000.00
$0.00
$23,000.00
$16,000.00
$121,000.00
$210,000.00
$165,000.00
$0.00
$0.00
$4,944,850.00



TTITYS LE'BLS'YS | ETTITS | SOTES | ELPTS | 99'90TTS  L9'59S 08'vES 81°9z¢$ | TTYISS | 85'8SS | 000S  SETISS L9'9T¥S 00°000'S$ asuadx3 su1spo/ades|iN|
0T'vs 0z'9v$ . 0005 | 0005  000% 00'0$ 000$ | 000$ 000$ | 000$ 0005 | 0T9YS | 000S £€'8$ 00°00T$ o ~ shwad
LT0ES 00'€EEES | 000% 00TITS | 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'2ees 00°0$ 000$ 000s | 000% €€'€8S 00°000°TS$ asuadx3 asuadn|
€T°CL9S LSV6ELS A S6'62LS 0005 | 0000v$ = ¥6'9SE'TS 00°0$ 0T'S0ZS | TS'98€$ | STV8S'TS 00'0$ €6'VLT'TS | 889SY'TS £9'999% 00°000'8$ sayddns/dinb3 qe1
v0'€T6S 0v'€E¥0°0TS 00°006$ 00°006% 00°006$ | 00°006$ 00°006$ 00°006$ 00°006$ | OV'€6¥'TS ~ 00°006% 00°006$ 00°0S¥$ L9'TYSS 00°005'9$ ~ S3IION [e337 Pasi3APY
00'62$ 00'6TES 00°€$ 00'9¥$ 00685 | 00°€TS 00'0% 00°€T$ 00'€z$ 00'€ZS | 00°€TS 00'€Z$ 00'€Z$ L9'TVS 00°00S$  Sd10N/sepuasy Bunsod/3ul|4
10°£8C'TS 90°LST'VTS | 00T66$5 | 00TIOTS  9ELEETS  00'SS9'TS | 00VI8TS 000  000£Z'€$ = 0LL0Z$ | 00°L06% | 00'€80°TS = 00°0Z6'TS 00'0S2°TS 00'000'ST$ s934 Aojesogen
SS'8YS'STS  vO'PEQ'TLIS | TL'€8T'STS 7 TL'€8C'STS | TL'EST'STS | TL'E8T'STS | TLE€8TSTS | 79'€66'67$ | COTLE'ETS | ZO'TLE'ETS | COTLEETS | 88'T6ETIS | €6°ETTCIS  00°000°STS 00'000'08T$  Y3IB3H - ddueunsuj dnoig
0T TYETS 80°CSLYTS | €8°06L'TS | €LETTTS | ELETTTS | €LETTTS | 66'89T'TS | LV'8ST'TS  LV'8ST'TS | LY'8ST'TS | LV8STTS | L¥'8ST'TS | TL'8S8'TS 00°00STS$ 00'000'8T$  'Sui@Ls/aLly/iewuaa/apn
00'0TZ'LS 00°0TE'6LS | | 000TE'6L$  00°0$ 0005  000$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 0005 | 000$ 00'0% 00°0S2°9$ 00°000'SL$ auensu|
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 7 000$ | 000$ 000$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0SZT$ 00°000'ST$ ) sasuadx3 uonas|3
60°VLYS 00'STT'SS | 00's8T$ | 000T¥S = 00°0$ 00°0$ 000z¥$ | 000% 00'SE6'TS 00°0$ 00'066'T$ | 00'S/Z$ = 000$ L99TYS 00°000's$ Eli5jel /sasineD aNpg
6t7°809% 0r'€699$ | 00°0$ 000$ | Ov'TZ9'9s 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ | 000$ | 00°¢LS €€'€8S 00°000'T$ sluawaaidy dns |enuuy
81°€6S 00'S20'T$ 00'0S€$ 0005 | 000% 000$ 00'0$ 00'S£9$ 000$ | 000$ 00°0$ 0005 | 000$ 00'SCTS 00°00S'TS suoidiasgns 73 seng
60'652S 00°0S8°CS 00°0$ 00'STETS |  000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ | 00'SESTS | 000$ 000 000$ 7 00'0$ 00°00S$ 00°000°9% SJBUIWIS 7@ SIIUBIIJU0D
€T990°eS vY'8TL'EES 80'€08'TS = 8SETC'ES | T6'660'TS | EETO0TS  €8'EVP'ES | E€ESSKPTS | €E/90'TS | 80'S9T'ES | €E'S06'TS | E€E'SVT'vs | TEBITTIS €E'EEEES 00°000°0%$ sasuadx3 Jaindwo)
LT'E6S 00'920°T$ 00v6$ | 006S 00'v6$ 00v6S | 00¥6S | 00V6S 00'v6$ 00'v6$ 00'v6$ 00°06$ 7 00°06$ 00°00T$ 00°002'T$ [043u0D 153
65'9€8'TS ¥S20Z'02$ | 00°££9'C$ | ST'LTITS | 99'BLE'TS | OSEVE'TS | 96'LT8TS | OSEVETS | LLOE9'TS | OSEVETS | OSEVETS | OSEVETS | OSEVETS €€'€807S 00'000°52$ s|ealway)d
LOTIVES 78'780'8¢$ | 0S'66TS | 004$ 98'6€STS 000$ ST'EST'ES | 6TLYI'TS | 89'8L9'vS | TETSELS | | 95666'V$ | 00°LT6VS | Lb68Y'6S ECEEE'ES 00°000°0%$ asuadx3 juawdinby
6T'9€€S €1'869'€S | 66965 | 95°€S$ 26'S69 LL'T99$ 0S'sz$ 10'9v¥S 0T'TZ8S | 98'S€8S | 00°0% 9r'86s | 96'79S €€'€E8S 00°000°0T$ asuadx3 3IIY3A 1 oIy
26'830°T$ 80°8L6TTS | | TTOSY'TS | SSSTT'TS | VEGET'TS | €LTWT'TS | 68°LTT'TS | 94'8T0°TS | TLVEOTS | 06'786% [ZA T4 LO'SYES | 8E'686S 00°000'T$ 00°000°CT$ sadueyd yaa1-1/|eqo|9/jueg
LTLee'es 00°00S'7ZS 0005 | 000$ 00°0$ 000$ | 000% 00°0$ 0000565 | 000$ 00°0% 00°000'ST$ 00'0$ 00'0SL‘TS$ 00°000°TZ$ $334 3unipny
00'0$ 000$ 0005 |  000S 0005 | 000$ 00'0$ 000$  000$ | 0005 | 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ LI'TVS 00°00S$ “dx3 |eatpaN 2aAojdw3
tS'ees SLLYTS 00°0$ SL'0LS 69185 | 979g$ 06'05$ 00°0$ 00°0$ W TS | 6TTS L8TS | €€TS €€'80¢S 00°00S°2$ saxe] Aojdwaun iels
L6'6VY'TS 0L'6V6'STS 0L'€6C'TS | SVELE'TS | LV'6ET'TS | 00€8TZ'TS | 96'¥8T'TS | 80'88E'TS | vL'L8E'TS | 08'¥SO'TS | | LE'89E'TS | €6VVETS | LTTEETS L99TV'TS 00'000LT$ asuadx3 uoisuad jdw3
STTIEVS  OL'EL6'LYS | 09'6V6'ES | L8'BTL'SS | SS'LOL'ES | 00'96L'ES | T6'0T8'ES | L'SSO'VS | 6ETLIVS " TTEST'9S | 8TIT6'ES | L9/86'ES 4 LS'96TVS £9'99T'Y$ 00°000°0S$ asuadx3 xe ||oJAed
8€°0S¢S  0TWYSL'TS 0€°802$ S8'00€$ | 0SC0ZS | 08'S6ES | S9TOCS | 0£°00¢S | OL'8TZS | 0£'6T€ES | S6TITS | S0'867S | OV'96TS 00'S2¢$ 00°00£°C$ "AI3S ||0JAed ddUBI||Y
09'€6%'8SS _ 09'62V'Er9S SS'6T6'TSS | E€6'8TL'8LS | TSGOE'6YS | v8'ZWL0SS  ZO'0E6'0SS  VT'STY'VSS | 78'80V'T9S | Sv'SSZ'Z8$ | 86'SS0'SSS | vE'TL6'TSS | T6TOL'SSS 00°000'SS$ 00°000°099% sauejes
IOVHIAV 1viol oz-unr o0z-Aey 0z-1dy 0z-BN | 0Z-9°4 0z-uer 61920 | 6I-AON | 61I-P0 61-des | 61-8nv | 6I-INf  398png Ajyauo 333png |enuuy sasuadx3
m _ , | , W 020Z-610Z  0Z0Z - 6T0Z o

62°2T9'0TVS YI'SEL'ITS 3., 0005 | £L'S66°B9E$  08'OVL‘BEES  6v'L89'9TES |0T'ZET'99IVS T6'0L6'09LS 68 ETS'VTVS 0L 'B06'66ES ¥9'0S8'BIES 99'SSB'BEES 86'SET'SLES OT'EV8'LSES  00'0ST‘PLES  00°008°68v'vS SONUIA3Y |ej0L
Z6'0LTVTS  0T°088'SSTS | | 000$ | 000% 000$ | 0005 0T'088°SST$| 00'0$ 000 | 0005 | 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ spung puog Joj quiidy
6/4°06T'9VS  1/'860'80S$ 60799'8vS  L9'688'EES  E6'0TE'VYS | 8S'607'SYS €5'SIV'6YS | S9'880°9VS | T6'696'8VS  OT'6LS'LYS | TLVOV'SYS | TETI'IYS = €TLS8'8YS  L9IT6LYS 00°000'SS$ a8equen/yseiL
0€'99€'6¢S  SE'6TO'ETES LT'E86'TES | TL'TSY'TES | 88'VOT'6CS | 60°LOE'TES  ETLBE'TES | €9'LIT'OES  90'vPS'TES YT 6T90ES A vI'6v8'6ZS vy vI8TTS | S8'6¥8'7CS  L9'9T6TCS 00°000'S£ZS ) anuanay Q4A
TT'/9S0TS  ST'8ETITTS T1'888°0TS | 8L'9T8'0TS | VSTEB'6S | 08'6TL0TS  6¥'LS6°0TS | S8'Z0C'0TS | LE'8T6'0TS  ST'ILS0TS _ 96'S60°0T$ | €9'S9E0TS | 9v'¥S8'0TS  EEEEBOTS 00°000°0€TS ) anuaAay Y311 192415
96'¢S0'79S  £ST8S'VOLS | vE089'7TS | z9TTT'Ees | 19'4S8'6T$ LL'808°LTTS 9T'SOV'TOES| 9L¥8STITS vI'TOV'ESS  SL206 VS | 69VTE'BS | VELSY'ETS  6ELEE'ITS  00°00STSS 00°000°0€9$ xe] "Jesado 13 JuIeI|
8T'6YI'CS 80TV TT°L2SS LTYILS S0'T09'TS M 0L'Y9T'TS | 6L°962°CS | 89'V0T'TS | €8'9¥T'TS | STTTITS | L8LS8TS A 18'686'CS  ¢8'997'ES L9'916°TS 00°000°SES$ 3woou| 353433
S9°L06'8S  VI'¥86'L6S  TOEIS'WeS | OL'60T'6TS | O6'€8L7S | €9°9LE'STS | 98°91S'TS | SL'BIL'ES  TSLSO'ES  8YT9vS | €U99S'VS | CSO069'ES | SE'BLE'ES 00°0$ 00'0$ awodu| IsIN
00'0$ 00°0$ ~000$ | 000S | 000S 0005 0005 0005 | 000  000S 000$ | 000$  000% 00°0S$ 00°009% 994 Jieday/anON JR13N |
289$ ~ 00'SL$ 00'SL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ | 000$ 00°0$ 000$ | ©000$ | 000S - 000$ L9'TVS 00°00SS - 994 Buuadwel 13BN
[4: 88 00'02S - 00'0$ 00°0T$ 00°0T$ 000$ | 000$ | 0005 | 000S | 000S$ 000$ | 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ - 994 uopedep
€L°TCY9$ 00'059°0$ | 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ | 000$ 00'0$ 000$ | 00005 | 00°006TSS | 00°0SL'8TS £9'999°T$ 00°0000Z$  'pgaun
60'6L$ 000485 | 00'0$ 00°09% 00°06$ 00°09$ 0008T$ = 000$ | 000T¢$ | 000ES 7 00065 | 0009% | 0006$ €€°€8TS 00'002°$ 5994 )03YD) pauIniay
S¥'0L9$ 00'SLELS | 00°00%$ 00'0ST$ | 00058 | 00°009°T$ | 00°00L$ 00'STS ﬁ 00'SZP$S | 00°00v$ | 00'52Z'TS . 0066$ | 005298 L9TELTS 00°00S°ST$ 5934 UOI3UU0IY
LO'TOL'88S  9L°TTL'SLES | | ¥8'8SK'S6S | 09°7ZE'08S | 6E6E6TLS | 8B OEE mm‘m‘ TYTYS'S8S | CSTIT'88S | €1°S90'96$ | 6£°859'L6$ N T9'9vY'v6S | TETIT'P8S | ST'S89°065  00°00S48S  00°000°0SOTS 9DIAIBS JaM3S
96'90L°9TTS SS'9LL'E8T'TS | | vT'E0L'97T$ | LE'E0E'SOTS | 60°SSS'Z6$ |S9EOV'STIS vL'BO6'ETTS| S0'659°6TTS TZ'SSS'LITS ST EEVTETS f ZE'9TY'STTS | 99'£ST'L0TS | LO'T8S'LTTS  00'00S'CITS  00°000°0SETS 9DINIS J21BM
SY'0LLS 00'SL¥8$ | 00S¥9$ | 000LT'TS 00°0£S$ 00°006$ 00'SLES 000¢v$ | 00'006$ | 00'0Z0'TS | 00°S6S | 000TSS | 000665  EEEEBS 00°000'0TS 5994 uondadsu|
ST'PL0°CS €9'ST8°TTS S8'6SV'ES | LT69Y'TS | OT'Z89'TS | O0TST'ES  69'9S€'CS | O00TEES | ¥T'SO9'TS | €9'98€S | TC¥09$ | S6'T6L'TS | 8LLL8TS 00°000€$ 00°000'9€$ ~ Mjeusq
SY'SPS'6S  00°000°SOTS | 00°000°9$ | 00°000°ST$ = 00°000°ST$ = 00°00S'Z$ = 00'00S‘TS =~ 00°0009$ | 00°00S'OT$ | 00°000'8T$ = 00°00S'L$ | 00°0006$ | 00°000°6$ 00°000'STS 00°000°08T$ ~ s994de] Jamas
LT'LTT0TS  00°00S'CTTS | ~ 00°000°£$ | 00°000'ST$ | 00°00S'9T$  00°00S0T$ 00°00STS  00°000°9% | 00°005'0T$  00°000°8T$ = 00°00S'Z$  00'00S'6$ | 00°00S'0TS  00°000°STS 00°000°08TS s394 dej Ja1em
00°0$ 000$ . 000$ | 000S | 000$ 00°0$ 000$ | 000S | 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 934 Ayoeded

afesanpzdizdv 1vIOL | Oz-unf oz-kew | ozdv | oz-rew 0z-924 Ocz-uef | 6193Q | 6I-AON 61-10 61-das 61-8ny 6T-Inr  323png Ajyiuo 133png |enuuy SaNUAAY
| B % | | | 0202 - 6102 0202 - 6102 I
w | | uosiedwo) 3128png




STBET'VIS-  00°659'69TS- | 00°0$  |6T°9Zv‘v8TS-| 0S°200°6LS- | T9'6TL'LTS- ,S.mmo.NoaTw.mem.&mm 69'TTSPTTS- | 90°069'€9$- | 90°'€9Y‘T9$- | SO'6L208%- | 68'160'6$ | vL'L60°6SS- €€'8079 00°0052$ awoou| 13N
€8'SE0’9ZYS  YI'V6E'989'VS| 000 | 96'TZH'ESS$S OEEVLLIVS OT'LOV'YYES 96'9ET'VIES vO'LZI'TLES 8S'SZO'6ESS 9L'86S'€IVS OL'ETE'OEVS TLVEL'6IVS 60'vb0°99ES v6'OV6'9TYVS  £9'Tv6'seLeS  00°00E‘L8Y'VS sasuadx] |ejoL
00'0$ 000$ | 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000S | 000% 000$ 000s 0005 | 000% 00°0$ 000$ sieday aul1-ymd9
00'0$ 000$ | 000$ | 000% 000$  000$ | 000$ 000$ | 000$ 0005 | 0005 | 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 91BN\ $599X3-VMDD
8T'80L€ETS  60°T6L'0STS CTY'69L'ETS | TY'69L'ETS | TY'69L'ETS  TVEIL'ETS TV69L'ETS | TY69L'€TS  Tv'69L'ETS TY69L'ETS | LTUSYS'ETS | LTSYSETS  LTSYSETS — EEEEEETS 00°000°09T$ 123png 3uiiesado-vmdo
LTSIS'LTS  00'899T6TS 69VT9LTS | 69VTILTS  69VTILIS 69VIILTS 69FTILIS 69VIILIS 69PIILTS 69%T9LTS 9T'0ST'LIS | 9T'0ST'LTS  9T'0ST'LTS €€'€80°LTS 00°000'502$  93ieyd IM mey - YMID
8€'0S6'6S  YI'¥SY'60TS | 9€'¢80°0T$ | 9€'Z80°0TS = 9€'780°0TS  9€'780'0TS  9€780'0TS | 9€'Z80'0TS | 9€'Z80'0TS 9£T80°0TS | CV'86S'6S | 7v'86S'6S | T¥'865'6S L9'9TY'0TS 00°000°SCTS aduey) |ended-yMDID
9L'T8Z'TS vE'660°7TS VE'08Z'TS | VEOSZTS | VEOST'TS  PEOSTTS | YEOST'TS  VEOSZTS | PEOSTTS VEOST'TS  PS'S8TTS | pS'S8TTS | pS'S8TTS EE'EEETS 00°000°9T$ lysAg-de) - sAS 1513 - YMD9D
S8'816'TS 8€'L0T'TTS | 88'LT6'TS | 88LTE'TS | 88'LTE'TS | 88'LTE'TS  88'LTE'TS | 88LT6TS | 88LI6TS | 88LT6'TS  8LVE8TS | 8LYE8TS | 8LY68TS EE'EEVTS 00°0002Z$ ymoN-de) - sAS 3510 - VMDD
00°0$ 000$ | 000$ | 000 000$ | 000$ 00'0$ 000$ | 0005  000s | 0005 | 000% 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ JWAd 310N-VMDO
S¥'99€'6¢S  00'TEO'ETES | 00'€86'TES | 00'ESY'TES  00'SOT'6Z$  00LOE'TES | O00'LBE'TES  O00'TT'OES | 00'VYS'TES 00°0Z9°0€$  000S8'6Z$  00'9T8TzS  00°8Y8'TZS  L9'9T6TTS 00°000S£T$ asuadx3 g4n
9€'98Z'TS 00'0ST'YTS 0000£$ | 000 00'0$ 00'00€'T$ = 0005 | 0000007$ 0000976 00°0SS'ES | 0000L7% 0003 00°00€T$ 00°0S2'T$ 00°000STS IINIIS Ume
Tr'8TITS LSTIV'TTS 000$ | 000$ | 000$ 000$  £STIVTIS 0005 000 000$ | 000S  000$ 00°0$ 00°000°T$ 00°000CTS 994 "SSISSY 131eM
€L'TSTTS 86'89L'ETS 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000 | 86'89L'€T$ 000 | 000$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0SZ°T$ 00°000STS w4 DIDL
SO0'LE8'6S  £SL0T'80TS T6'vCT'8S | TS6IV'8S | TS'8TV'6S | 6E'66V'6S  9L'TOC'6S  ¥8'968°LTS  TT'EVS'6S | 16'098°8S | OELLL'8S | ¥9'£TS'6S , 89'£788S €E'EEE8S 00°000°00T$ salnN
¥9'626'SPS  S0'97T'S0SS 8TVEO'TSS | LT'6¥9'0S$ | €0'0SS$ | PS'CO6'0SS | ¥S'TIL0SS  S6'T6V'0SS | 8E€'¥90'TSS | 0S'£99°6vS | LT'ETH0SS  66'£8S'6vS | 0STYT'0SS  00°0ST'TSS 00°000°ST9$ |esodsiq @1sem
¥8'6L0°CS 12'8£8'TTS STY8y'ss | 00°0S 00°00TS 00°0$ 00°00TS$ | €ETET'ETS | €9'79S'€S | 00°00TS |~ 00°00CS | 00°00TS 00°0$ £9'999$ 00°0008$ shemAiuz @ $%4201/235
[AAEIAS 65'80T'TLS Tr'9TT’sS | TL'S88'SS | 8T'W/8'SS | 8T'WL8'SS | TL9V8'SS | 8LWTLTIS | 98'788'SS | vITOV'LS  T9VIL'SS | L908L'SS | TELe8'SS 00°0S2°9$ 00°000°5£$ dx3 s3yai 19915
¥2'026S 69'2Z10TS | Tv'9665 | 65T68% SY'EL0'TS | E€L6TLS | ETLITTS | L6'616S | 00°66V'TS | 66'9TS 8G'EET'TS | B8E'G96S  9€'8ULS €E'EESS 00°000°0TS dsuadx3 wuopun
80°LST'TS L8'LTL'TTS | SEELTES 00'0$ T9V8T'TS | SEELT'ES 00°0$ SEELTES 00°0$ 00'0$ 000 | TTELL'TS . 000% £9'99T°T$ 00°000'¥TS 9suadx3 uond3||o) xe
65'TT6S v LET'OTS | ¥6'6TTS v6'612S 98'€0C$ | LT96TS LTT8ES LO'L6TS | LS0STS | 99'897$ SL'ETSS cT88Y'LS | 66L6TS 00'SLES 00°00Sv$ asuadx3 [91xaN/3|1G0N
6C°6CT'TS TTeey'ers | PEESTTS | 99'9STTS  €L'8STTS  08/9T'TS  L6'9ST'TS = L0'89T'CS | 96'CETTS ~ 000$ | CO€EW8S OLTIT'TS | LVeLT'TS €E'E80'TS 00°000€T$ auoydsaL
[4: 87 00°€S$ | 000$ 00°0$ 000$ | 000% 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 0003 | 0005 | 00€Ss$ 000$ £8'0¢$ 00°0S2$ (8nig 29Aojdw3) Bunsa
0€'£02$ T€08T'TS 66'099S €8'8TTS | TTSTZS | 8LIETS 95'8¢$ 68'0S$ | €8'€STS 6SEVES | 06CTTS | 9T'SHES 8V'ETS L9'T6TS 00°005°€$ 'SHHA 18 s31ddns suo)
9€'98T9S  86'6¥0'89% 00°000°€$ | 00°000°CT$ | 00°000'C$ | 00°000°€S  00°0S 00'000°€TS | 86'6%70'83 = 00°000°Z$ | 00°000'7$ | 00'000TT$ | 00°000'S$ 00°000°0TS 00°000°0ZT$ asuadx3 de] - 19Mas|
LTLTL'9S 00°000'7L$ 00°000°€$ | 00°000°€ET$ | 00°000'€$ | 00°000'SS =~ 00°0S 00'000'€T$ | 00°000'8$ = 00°000'2$ = 00°000'v$ | 00°000°ZTS = 00°000°9S 00°000°0T$ 00°000°0ZT$ asuadx3 dej - Ja1em |
16°0v76S 00'0SE'0TS | | 00°0SE'0TS 00°0$ 000$ 000$ | 000 | 000S | 0003 | 000S | 000$ | 000S | 000$ £€'€€8°0TS 00°000°0S2$ uoneuyjiyu| ;3 Mojju|
I8'€8YV6S  T6'TZE'6E0TS | 00'8SE'YCTS  00°S86'¥8$  00°0ST'0ZTS | 00'SSE‘T6S  00'SbY'96S  00°8T89LTS | 0S'S6L°06$ | ¢v'SL0'06$ | 00°0ST'98S  00°00€°8C$  00°06L'8Y$  00°000°57S 00°000°00€$ SJIAIIS PajdeIIU0)
€LLLES 00'SST'VS 81'27Ts 06'628$ v0'6¥CS SL'9LT$ 107858 | 000$ | Zv/L0T$ | ST99TS | 8¥LVS | TSWBYS  SO'6ITS 00'529$ 00°00S$ asuadx3 dinb3 Aases
STPITCIS  9L'9SE'VETS | | CYOE6'TTS | €T°086°VTS | 00°000°6S | 8¥'6S0°6S | ELV6YVIS | SP'S9LTZS | 00°0S S8'810°8$ | S6'60€'0T$ | SO°'TO9'CTS | 09'96T°CTS  00°000°0TS 00°000°0ZT$ sasuadx3 sAs adpn|s
0T'€ST'LS 61'589'8LS | SL'PES'OTS | 9L'8TE'ES | 66'789°8S | LL'ETT'ES | [8TUPS | S6'8E0°9S | 6E'SY0'8S | S6LT6'SS  9T'989'0CS | LT'686'ES | EEWLSLS €E'EEEBS 00°000°00T$ 19M3s-N B Y
SLOTETIS  STY8Y'YTIS | LTIST'PYS | 0S'89V'LS 0€'€9TS | 9S'SES'6S | OELEEYS | 8T'69ES | TYTLS'TIS | TST86S | S6'9S6vS | E€ETLE9S | €6'0LSPES  00°00SCTS 00°000°0ST$ 191eM-IN B Y
95'899°C$ Y1 'vSE6CS | 8T'8TT'ES | L¥¥98'LS | 00°S9T'TS | €T'6C0'TS | 6SETTS | 6S'86T'LS | 09'PEQ'ES | 00°9LS°TS 00¥8s | 85'098°€S 00°0$ 00°0SL‘€$ 00°0005¥$ asuadx3/ieday - dLMM
TE0TP'CS 9V'ETS'9TS , €6'LET'YS | 9T1'889°€S ¥1'S85$ €67TES | £6796$ | C66€8'9S | S9'S8T'TS | 98579 | 6I'BESTS | TI8'866TS  U8LESTS EC'EEE'ES 00°000'0%$ asuadx3/ieday - 1M
00°0$ 000$ . 000% 00'0$ 000$ 000$ 000 | 000$ 00°0$ 000$ | 0005  000% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 994 Peduw| - "dwj "de)
ST'96LS LL8SL'8S ) 0Z'80T‘TS TT¥SS$ 60'7SS$ 90°LLT'TS | 9S'STVS 00°0S.$ LS'STYS CS'8ETS | OT'PSSS | OT'¥SSS 9¥'LES'TS €E'EEBS 00'000°0T$ sw.1q Jad J033341g
00'0$ 000$ | | 000% 00°0$ 000$ 000$ | 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 0005 | 000% 00°0$ 00'0$ ~ 3log peoy
¥8'9LE'ES 0T'SYT'LES | | 000S 00°0$ 000$ 000$ | 000$ 000$ | 000$ 000$ | 0T'SOT'0ES = 00°0¥O°LS | 00°0$ €€'€80CS 00°000°52$ ‘X3 aul] Jamag
00'026°€S 00°0ZT'EVS . 000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0v1'8$ 000$ 0005  0002§'¥T$ 000 | 0009v'0Z$ L9'99TV$ 00°0000S$ ‘X3 aur Jarem
8T'€S 00'S€$ | | 000% 000$ 000$ 00'0$ 000S | 00'SES 000$ 0005 | 000% 00°0$ 000$ LTS 00°0S$ 934 55355V 23S |1205
85'0S0'TS TV'9SS'TTS | 06'TLTS 68'9LTS €6'2TCS 68°€LTS | 6£'88L°VS | 06'TLIS | €6'STZ'SS | 06TPIS | PT'69TS | vI'69TS  Ov'v9TS £9'99TY$ 00°0000S$ S3se37 pue s|ejuay
00°0$ 0005 | 000$ 0005  000$ | 000% 000$ 0005 | 0003 0003 | 000S  000$ 000$ 00°05¢$ 00°000°€$ $324 JOSIApY |eloueuly
ZS'v09'9S  vL6V9'TLS | | 000% - 000$ | 0005 | 000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ | €8'Cev'yes | 00005 | 0T'8ZI'STS ﬁ 18'860°€CS 00'0$ 00'0$ 5103(01d 93ds s394 Funvauidul
60'€L9'SS 66'€0v'79% ‘ | 000$ | 0S'990°'SS | 80v¥v'9S | 00°0$ 000$ | T6'LLSTS | OV'9VT'LES | 9V'€L0'CS | 0005  SS'¥90°CS | 8O'TED'S 00°00SL$ 00°000°06$ 5994 Suuasuidug
9T'TZ8'TS 9L°2€0°02$ | | 05790°€$ | 0SZ9T'C$ | 00'STE'WS 00'0$ 00'SL9'TS | 9T'SPY'TS | 0STI¥'ZS = 00°0$ 0S'LE6'TS | 000SY'TS | 0ST9STS 00°00S2$ 00°000°0€S 5994 (397
6T'6L$ v0'TL8S 00'S¥$S | 0006 00S¥$ | 00°SPS 0S'LETS 00'St$ 00'St$ vS€8TS 00'St$ 00'St$ 00'St$ L9TVS 00°00S$ 3uniouo sAs Ajundsg
ET'TLTS Tv'286'c$ vL'v0T$ 8€°0LZ$ | 98°09$ ¥8'0LES 000S | 6C°€6$ v8'vTrs ST'96v$ 6L'89T$ 0S'£T€S | T6'YISS EE'EEES 00°000'7$ dx3 SuijpueH/3uiddiys
CIEVSTS 98'6L6'9TS | 66'0ZS'TS | 66°0ZS'TS | 66°07STS | 66°07STS | 69VESTS | 00°00S'TS | ¥9'L6STS 00'0$ 81'850°€S | 66'0CS'TS | OV'¥89'TS £9'999'T$ 00°000°0Z$ a3e)s0d
9€'8T0'TS 00'20ZTTS 7 00'¥Z8'TS | 00'¥9v$ 00'0SC'€S | 00'TZE'TS ~ 000TZ$ | 00'989TS | 008LL$ | 000 0005 00'€85S | 00989°T$ LTSS 00°0059$ 3unuud
66'CSY'TS €6'786'STS VCEEE'TS | 9TTLSTS | S8EOETS | 00656 | €0°€86S | T9TISTS | TY'TEITS | 8LOVETS | 6VLETTS | 06°068S SELTLTS 00°000'T$ 00°000'CTS - saiiddns 2210
0v'Zyss S¥'996'SS | LS€S$ | ST'SKS 66'€TSS | £58/9'CS  00°0% v6'9LTS 85'SSKS | L8'6LETS = S66VYS 17'969 TrITTS €€'EE8S 00°000°0T$ ~ S|oo] pueH jjews
S9'6995 ST'99€'L$ 006065 | 00°0S TTYSLTS 000$ 00'0$ 00058 | 89'8ZZ‘TS | 000S | STTIIZ'TS ~ 000% 00°€TY'TS £9'916S 00°000°TTS aqn7 73 |3n4
0Z'00T‘TS 6T°20T'2TS LEOLZS 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ?8'90L'T$  00°005'6$  006Z9$ |  000$ 00°0$ £9'9T¥S 00°000°s$ asuadx3 sI




District Manager Report
June 17, 2020

Regional Agencies

Texas General Land Office: We are continuing to research the CDBG-MIT program
previously discussed. We published an RFP this month in 3 local papers to retain a
grant administration company who will help craft and submit the application.

Association of Water Board Directors: The upcoming AWBD Summer Conference is
rescheduled to occur in Grapevine August 6-8.

Gulf Coast Water Authority: The quarterly Mainland Division meeting was held June
9th via teleconference. A majority of their improvement projects both at the
treatment facility and in the canal system have been put on hold due to COVID,
though they anticipate resuming those projects within the next couple of months.
Projects include reworking on-site electrical at the Thomas Mackey plant, recoating
clarifiers, and relocating transmission lines due to TXDOT construction in the region.
The 2020-2021 budget will be discussed at a 6/16 meeting, but costs are expected to
stay the same.

Attorney General: We have continued discussions with the AG regarding various
aspects of the open meetings and public information act requirements; they are
satisfied with our processes at this time.

Facilities and Distribution

Water treatment plant: As we’ve been investigating the potential source of our
accountability issue, we tested the meter at the base of the water tower and
discovered it has been inaccurately reading the flow by 15-20%. Repairs have been
made to the internal mechanisms to ensure accuracy going forward.

Sewer treatment plant: The treatment plant has been operating well despite
occasional rain in the area; we’re consistently hauling sludge on a 5-week schedule,
with a potential for stretching that to 6 weeks given the right conditions.

Collection & distribution: The discussion with Centerpoint to remove the old lines and
poles in the office parking lot has been postponed to ensure adequate finances are
available in the budget to offset any potential cost associated with the project. As the
update to our meter reading software has been implemented, we have discovered
some customer accounts that were not properly coded and have been returning
inaccurate reads. We are working with Tyler and Beacon to ensure the updated
software is properly coded to correct the error.

RFP/CSB: Both requests were published in 3 local papers (Houston Chronicle,
Galveston Daily News, and The Facts for Brazoria County). We have fielded a handful
of calls on both documents to clarify scope and specifications on various aspects of
the bids; no bids have been received at this time for either project.

Consultants

Tyler/Beacon: We’ve been working with both Tyler (billing software) and Beacon
(meter reading software) to update our systems and roll out the new hardware.



Training for office staff will occur 6/12 and field staff training will tentatively occur
6/19. There are not many significant changes to how things are read and input.

Attorney: No significant updates at this time.

Engineer: The bid opening was done 6/4; we’ll be working with the engineer and
whichever entity receives the contract to ensure forward motion on the expansion.

District Services: In compliance with HB 3834, we’ve reported to the State that the
staff and directors have undergone appropriate cybersecurity training and testing by
the June 15t deadline. This will be an annual requirement going forward. We are
continuing to work with CivicPlus to update the website; a mock-up has been
attached to this report.

Community Engagement

Resident communications: We are reinstating cut offs for non-payment as the county
and nation move towards a return to normal operations. A Blackboard message was
sent out to advise the community of the update. We received 6 calls regarding trash
or recycling concerns, mostly requesting bins for new properties. There were 4
discussions with residents regarding the development moratorium, as well as several
discussions regarding private wells. We met with a resident who expressed concern
over excess mineral deposit at his faucets. We met with a customer who had
questions regarding culverts as they were planning to extend theirs and wanted to
ensure the appropriate authorities were notified; we directed them to the county. An
infrequent sewer smell was reported near 6" and Broadway; no immediate source was
discovered, but we will continue to monitor the area.

Public relations: The article for local publication this month walked through the
District’s opportunity with the grant administration RFP to improve the infrastructure.
We also discussed an audit of contractor invoices that will be compared to the results
of the recently published CSB. We also reiterated the delayed timeline for open
records requests due to staffing levels, COVID delays, and the volume of requests
currently in the works.

Public Information Act (PIA) requests: We completed 8 PIA requests this month,
representing 148 separate documents. 1 request was considered withdrawn when the
cost estimate was rejected; 1 request was completed via in-person review of the
requested documents by Mr. Jetelina and Ms. Curtice. We received 3 additional
requests to bring our outstanding PIA requests to 15 representing several hundred
documents. We continue to work on these requests as we have opportunity while still
maintaining our day-to-day operations.

Tap requests: 28 taps requested; 24 were ok with existing infrastructure, 4 were
unavailable as is, 2 of which were quoted for line extensions/improvements.

Upcoming Projects

We are meeting with an independent consultant to evaluate our operations and
determine areas of potential growth opportunity. We anticipate having CSB and RFP
documents at the July meeting for review and approval.




wd 00:G 0} We 0¢: /. Aepsiny| - Aepuopy
SINOH 82110

@ SN|JOIAID) AQ SENSqapA JUBLLUIBA0S
Jawieasiq 9)ISqopA
£v0v-622-182 :Aouabiawy

‘ajedioiied pue pusalie 0} aW0J|BM 3IB U037 UBS JO SJUBPISaY ‘6EG. /.
2GS 19341S Uizl /EE Jusuwiedaq ali4 1aajunjop UoaT UBS 3y 1B W d 0£:9 1B yjuow
yoes jo ABpSaupapA pIC 3y uo pajinpayas Apenbal are sbunaaw pieog 0301 ayi Jo uoisiaiadns pue
aouepinb ay) Japun (JNN U0aT UBS auj J0 SIiBye ay) Jo ||B $|0Jjucd pue sabeuew Jo1sI( au) Ul SI8j0A
aul Ag pajale ‘s10jail (G) aAy Jo pieog v (DIDL) AMEND |RIUSWUOIAUT UO UOISSILUWOY) SBx3a]
aly Ag pasiniadns pue 1as ale $30IA19S 383U} 10) SPIBPUBIS 3| S82IAIaS asay) apiaoid jBYy) SaInpad
aid pue swajsAs ‘sjue|d |eaisAyd auy Buijesado pue Buiuejuiew ‘Bunoniisuog 1oy ajgisuodsal si 2SI
ay| “(,1au1s1q. 10) sauepunoq (NN dU) UILJIM S32IAISS 18YJ0 pue abemas ‘1ajem apiaoid 0} jusuuisaob
au) Aq pazuoyine ‘sexa| Jo 31e|S au] JO UoISIAIpans [ealijod B S| QN U0ST UBS U037 UBS 0 SLLOD|SAA

SEX3| 'U0aT

381OsaNns-3 S30UNOSIY

jJeis x pieog  Buipohosy p ysel]  sSwlo4  JuswAed suljuQ

6EGLL SBX3] ‘U0ST UBS
19941S UivC vy
jousia Aunn (edipiuniy uosT ues

WO

INIWNHYIAO0O NIdO

ousIg
Ann

| UO09T UBQ




